AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442
October 12, 2022-7:00 P.M.
Regular Meeting

OCT U6 2022
CALL TO ORDER: ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

E@E VEJ

|
|
|
|
!
]

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee
Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of September 14, 2022,

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
e Building Department
e N.OCFA.
e HAYA
¢ Financial Report
e Treasurers Report
¢ CDBG Report
¢ Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation

4.  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing



10.

11.

Unfinished Business

New Business

ONnwrE

Resolution Opposing Proposed Oakland County Public Transit Millage
Consider Purchasing an Emergency Standby Generator for the Old Hall
Discussion - Purchasing a Large Timer for Meeting Room

Proclamation to Declare November Family Court Awareness Month

Announcements

mmoOO®EP

Planning Commission Meeting: November 03, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: November 01, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: October 17, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m. at Rose Township Offices
Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: November 09, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

The Rose Township Park & Recreation Survey is online at rosetownhip.com. The
survey will be available until October 24, 2022.

Miscellaneous Reports

TIOMmMmOoONEPR

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Elections

Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a {2)
(3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, MI 48442 (248) 634-8701 dlerk@rgsetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor



SEPTEMBER 14, 2022 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, September 14, 2022
TIME: 7:00 p.m,
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, M1 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

rocher, Paul Englehart, Will Love,

OTHERS: Matt Weil, P.). Kravetz, Scott Wooly, Melissa BoFden
: Kathy Martin, Dan Johnson,

Terry John, Chester Koop, Mark Bolan, Linda Watson-
Luanne Johnson, Julius Stern

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1. Approval of Agenda:
Remove agenda item 7
item 7B to 7A; Changg:

e Consent Agenda as published. Seconded by Clerk Miller.
Miller, Scheib-Snider

Motion by Trustee*Ngh
VOTE: YES: Noblé;
NO: None
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes}
Tim Seal: President of NOC Firefighters Union: Addressed the Board. Asked for support with the
tentative union agreement to help with the retention of current employees and
recruiting new employees. Believes it is in the best interest of everyone.

S A e T ALMSIN D B AR ROARD MAEFTING Sepkermber 14, 20272




Dan Johnson: Addressed the Board. Discussed Board of Review position not being advertised, as
well as Planning Commission position and Zoning Board of Appeals. Would like to see
them advertised in the future. Government positions should be based on the best
qualified people instead of friends of the board.

Julius Stern: Addressed the Board. Discussed the vacancies in the Zoning Board of Appeals and

Planning Commission.

5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
None

7. New Business

Appomt Jason Wayman to the Planning Commi
have liked to have met him before voting.

by Trustee Noble.
VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, 5¢

NO: Miller
ABSENT:  None

includes $49,000 for Fetfoacti

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the amended NOCFA budget FY2023 of $3,534,600, an increase from
the NOCFA FY 2023 current budget. This will result in an increase of the Rose Township contribution by
$98,000. Seconded by Supervisor Scheib-Snider.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

P DT TOWARIC L RIS AL ROYVARTY MESTING Sepnteimhor 14, 20772



8. Announcements:

. Planning Commission Meeting: October 6, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: October 4, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.E.A. Board Meeting: September 19, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1.

. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com

Township Board Regular Meeting: October 12, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

NoHaz Event: Saturday, September 24, 2022 8:00 am - 2:00 pm at the Oakland County Service
Center Campus, 1200 N. Telegraph Rd., Pontiac -register online at www.nohaz.com up to three

weeles prior to the event.

mmoaOm>

9. Miscellaneous Reports:

jse and how the union contract

A. N.O.C.F.A.: Treasurer Gambka stated they discussed the if
ds to be approved by the townships

would be approved. The labor attorney stated the fun
before the NOCFA Board can approve. '

ks and Recreation Plan. A

ire working on the
m next meeting.

B. Planning Commission: Trustee Noble stated h
new solar panel application will be an agend:

transportation prg 1 communities involved in fighting the proposal. Knotweed and

Phragmites have bé

10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Joe Durocher: Addressed the board. Thanked the supervisor for working on the speed limit, which
has been changed from 55mph to 35 mph on Rose Center Road between Fish Lake Road
and Buckhorn Lake Rd.

will Love: Addressed the board. Suggested trying to make it jook like she was allowing the public
to participate in recruitment for appointed positions that are open.

Warren Hardie: Addressed the board. Not happy that the treasurer became a delegate and then
didn’t go to the precinct convention.

Kathy Martin: Addressed the board. At the last meeting, the treasurer didn’t know what was in

the treasury when asked.

- e e PO T T AR I T AT AL RATTT NS Cantarnbhar 12 20977



Dan lohnson: Addressed the board. Gave the treasurer a notice of cease and desist regarding
unsolicited text messages. Asked what the insured value of the Old Township Hall is and
asked him to provide that value at the next meeting.

Luanne Johnson: Addressed the board. if Treasurer Gambka used the Lake Association phone
book, then he is no longer a member of the lake association. Should not have been used
for anything but a neighborly concern. Questioned the ethics. Asked the treasurer why
he didn’t show up to the delegate meeting?

Julius Stern: Address the board. The treasurer used people’s corporate phone numbers. Discussed
Zoning Board appointment.

11, Adjournment: 7:54 pm

Debbie Miller, MMG, MiPMC Il

Township Cle

— . P e e b mmme erm d 5 B 4 N 4 s n e wrm s d 4 b v i i e A Em iim R o b bmiLmE  E e — y T e e e ]



aNor AVIN “HadY HIwN AdYNdEaL AYYNNYT H3gn3nIa HIFWINON WH40L20 H3an3aid3s isnony Aanr

sz >|_m<m ..r. 13N ATHINOW 3N ATHINONW 13N ATHINGON 13N LTHENOW 3N ATHINOW L3N ATHLNOW L3N AHENON L3N XTHLNON 13N ATHINOW 13N ATHINOW LZN ATHANON 13N AHANOW
08'G26'6 000 000 000 00'¢ 000 000 000 000 000 08°692°C 02998%F 0L£6£8°L 13N
0Z'806°L) 000 oc'0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 02°LS2'9  0S°021's 0L'95G'G 110 divd W10l
0088 le 000 Q00 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 Q0°125's  00/86°0L 00°9L8L €234 8334 VIOL
00'¥R8°2Z 00’0 000 1{181] 00°0 000 0070 0060 000 00’0 001256 00°286°0L 00'9.S°L o3 WLIOL
000 0070 000 000 SNOaNY THEHOISIN
00'¢ 000 000 0600 (4SN) AManNs
00'egl 00'Ls 091 o0'af T34 YOLIVHINGD
00'6EL's 00°215°) 00'8.G 00'¥.i6 S334 WOINYHIIN
00ZZ8'v 009e8'L 0006FL 0006V S334 ONIBNMI
00°Z08'9 00°806'c  00°188°L 00CIE'T §334 vOINLO3T3
00'828'LL 006962 D0'Z0F'S 00'282'C $334 DNITING
00°00g'L 00'0es 00°0cCg 00'09¢ MIIATY NVId 018
Q3AEDIY §334
0Z'806'L1L 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 a00 000 00’0 021829 0€°021°9 0985 adlvd TviolL
00°0/L°L 00°89% 0089F  Q0FEZ weluos Jad sBsyl0
00°05%' 00 0sL'L 00°0SL°L 000511 HINIvLT
0¥'880°¢ 00 0. G908  G5'S06 TYOINVHOIW
oFgzs'L ge'lel [TAN Ay 08 Lyt ONIFNN1d
oreis's 8 /88'L 0CSL6'L SE6GLL WORLOTTS
00°09L'% 00°S9¢°')L  00'SSZ°L 000¥0'L ONIGTING
1n0 aivd
68l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g (11} £s IvLOL
*T4 8 2] 0l TYOINVHDII #
114 8 g l ONIGINNT #
85 ya ez 0g TYORILOTIS #
79 LC Pird Si ONIGTINg #
SNOILOSASNI
2l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £e | A 8z vioL
¥l g € 9 TYOINYHOIW
zL ¥ ¥ ¥ ONIGNNd
8¢ L L vl VORILOTN
o 0 0 ] S.44v 38N DY
8l 2 L s ONIaTINg
aaNssi SLWNId

SHLOL e NP RN WY HYW g93d Nvr o34 AON 100 d3s onv anr

N0 dIHSNMOL 3808

"1d30 ONIATING ALA TVOSId £€2/2202 dIHSNMOL IS0y

¢efd €0 130




HIENI0AQ HIGWNINON WFHOLI0 HIAHWIL43S 1snony Amr Ei i AYN “Hudy HOMY AdviEgad ASVINYT
.m.mz >Jm<m> L3N ATHINOW JAN ATHINGW L3N XATHANOW LIAN ATHANOK AFAN ATHINCH L3N ALTHINOW L3N AHINOW 13N ATHINOW 13N ATHINGIN 13N ATHENOW 13N AHINOW A3IN ATHINGW

00°09Z'GL 000 000 00 08°692°C  0.°098F QL6E8L 0S'16LT O0CHHO'S 6Z/82c- 06909 G'82c- 00°/G6 13N
00°298°0% 000 000 600 0T'LGZ'9 020ZL'9 0L9€S'S 0S'CES'S 0. 0PE'S SZ/¥8'G 01°192's GZZel'S Q0OPBO't 1NO divd TvLOL
00°221°'99 000 000 000 00'L2S's  00286'0F 00°Q/E.L 00'GZL'S 00S8S'LL 000992 D0'998°0 00¥SS'es 00°150'S 4034 5333 TW1i04
00° 42199 000 000 00’0 00°125'6  00°286°01 00°9.E°L 00°SZZ'S 00'S28°LL 0070952 00°898'9 00'¥S5'c  00°1S0°S Q.03 TYLoL
000 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 000 00°C 000 000 SNOINVTIZOSIA
000 000 000 000 Q00 oco GO°G 000 000 000 (JSN) AMANNS
00°ZLS 00'ie 00'gi 00’5t 00's. 0026 000¢ 0009 00 LY 0009 I35 HOLOVHINGD
00'661'0L 00°248'L ©o0'8ls 00'vi6 00'9LS°L 00€82'). 00°LLE 00°9£0°| 00'68S'L 00°GE8'L ST TYIINYHIIN
oovel'e 00'9€8°L 0006F'L 0096F'1 00'SOL 00'6/0°F 000 000 00'€99 009 S394 ONIGWN T
00'16/'6l 00'80%'C 00196l O00ELEZ QOVY6F'Z 002187 00'6LE 00'88g's 00'SS¥'L 00'966°L S334 WoRLDFE
00'966'52 00°688'c 00'ZOP'9 00°/82'C 00080% O0FBS'S 00°SRZ'L 00'F60'2 000 00698 $334 oNIgUNg
00'066°2 00°02s ooogcs 00092 00'sGy Q0°02s 0o's6l 0006 co'0 Co'ogt MIATY NY1d a9
GEAFOTY S334

00°298°05 00’0 00’0 00'0 0Z'IG2'9 0SO0ZL'9 02'98%°S 0S'SES'0 0L0vE9 G2 L¥6'S 0L 19Ze g2'Z8L's 00¥60'v aivd V10l
00°169°Z 0089% 00'8sy 00'teZ 05°60%F 00'89¥ 0S'GLL 00°ise 000 00°LLLE Jorjuoo Jad Joyig
00°0S2'0L 00°0SH'L OQOO0SE'L 0005L°L 000SL'L 000SLL ooosL'L 000SL'L 00°05L'L 000G1L') HIANIVLIY
05°'5L0'g 00°¢0s ge8'08¥ G4 G06 0lcis 0e'8zo’l 00101t SEFSLY'E S6'PEL 0LElS TYDINYHOINW
059l XA T 08 Lt Golee Gl'RE9 GCE¥.L 0C605 G861l 0L'80¢ ONIFINNTd
00°ZER'51 SR /ER') 0ZGI6'L SE€6S.'L §4°8.8'L S2O5L'L 049261 SFOZL'E SF'ZLE'L  0ZszZe') TYOIHEDT 13
00°518'6 00'59€'L 00651 000¥0'L 00°582°L 00°008')L 00°SrS 00’544 0008  000ZS oNIgHNg
1No aivd

£9¥ 1] 0 0 9G 09 £S ¥ 65 i 4 S [ 5 9e viol
G6 6 g ol A" ¥l ol gl g g TYOINYHITN #
6t 6 G z £ z 9 g £ ¥ ONIEWITId #
89l FA" ce 0e oc 8L gl €T 43 9l TYOIHLDT TS #
A=1R 1Z L al 6¢ 474 147 LL b ] g ONITTING #
SNOILOIJSNI

LiZ 0 0 0 € 2 8c 6¢ ¥4 €L 9z 8 82 ILOL
19 G £ g 6 G £ G 6 Zl IYOINYHIEN
64 ¥ ¥ t L > 0 0 € 0 ONIEWMId
88 L z 14 £l LI ¥ 7l 2] FA WOLoE3
A 0 0 0 0 0 i i 0 0 Sddv Isn ov
St L L 4 2] g g g 0 14 ONITTING
Q3INSS! SLIWNTS

SIvioL 230 AON 100 d3s ony anr NOr AYIN ddv VN 834 Nvr

"1d40 ONIATING AlA 2202 dIHSNMOL SOy




S
(=]
o
o
T~
]
b
L[]
w0
w
I~
o
-t

STVIOL

dONFY TYILNSQISEY

MIN VILNBGISTH

NOLLIAay TvILNITISTH

Hivd3y

HOYOd

$700d

ol o] Mo

SNYvg I70d

™

™
—
o™
o
~—
—
—
o

28N

JNOH 80N

TYIRMLSAANI

FOVHYD

HVd3y 341

ANIWFSYE HSINIS

CiN3a

XM03a

LLINA-OONOD

GCW TYIDHIWNOD

MEN TVIDEINNOD

NOLLIQQY TVIDHININGD

N o|lo| ol oo | o]lo]m] of «

b 3

S3IV FUNLONYLS 38N OV

w|_<._.0._. Omn >OZ 100 dis 9nvY INr NNt AVIW ddVY WVIN 834 NVF

~diysumo] asoy / Z>>Onv__<mmm LINy3d ONIaTIng _‘NoN_._,




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday September 19, 2022 7PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI 48442

CALLTO ORDER/ROLLCALL  L1P.Gambka [JG.Kulis []G. Noble

1.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [ ]k Winchester [ IBrad stilwell [Jcnief Lintz
3. AGENDA APPROVAL
4, CONSENT AGENDA - Al items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routlne, and non-
controversial, do not require discusston by the NOCFA Board dand will be approved by one motion, There will be
no separate discussion, {f discussion Is desired on an item, that ltem wilt be removed from the consent agenda
and will automatically be moved to the fust ftem under New Business,
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 8/15/2022
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date,
Checking Account as of 8/31/2022 $33,384.26
Statement Savings Account as of 8/31/2022 $391,592.68
Capltal / Equipment Replacement Account as of 8/31/2022 $386,647.50
Rills For Payment Total: 8/16/2022 —9/18/2022 $637,276.71
Cost of Payroll: 8/22/2022 & 9/2/2022 $87,450.76
Accounts Recelvable: - MEDICAL as of 8/31/2022 $55,917.24
Accounts Racelvable: - FIRE as of 8/31/2022 $1,893,50
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 8/31/2022 $77,369.47
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
recognized by the chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes, Prior to addressing the board, mambers of the
public will state thelr name and address for the record. A second public corment is avallahie prior to
adjournment of the meetlng for afl other commants, Thank you for your coaperation
6, PRESENTATIONS - QOverview of structure fire on 9-1-2022
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Labor Union Negotiatiohs
b) Articles of Incorporation Revislons / Creating Board Policies
8, NEW BUSINESS
a)
9, REPORTS ~ Including Monthly Incldent Data for: August 2022

[ ] Chiefs Report [__JFirefighters Assoc. [1Holly Twp. [ ]Rose Twp. ["]Citizenat Large

10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General

11, ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Monday October 17, 2022 at 7pm, Rose Township Offices. 9080 Mason St.
Holly, M1 48442




North Qskland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of August 15, 2022

Call to.Order: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire
ixul‘lthomty Board to order at 7:00 p.m. at the Rose Township Hall 9080 Mason St., Holly, Michigan
8442,

Pledge of Allegiance.
Roll Call:

Members Present:
George Kullis
Karin Winchester
Paul Gambka
Brad Stilwell
Glen Noble

Chief Lintz

Absent:
None,

Agenda Approval,

> ‘Winchester made a motion to approve the agenda. Stilwell supported the motion, A voice
vote was taken, all those present voted in favor; the motion was carried by a 5/0 vote.

Public Comment, None,

Consent Agenda.

General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date
Equipment Replacement Fund Revenve and Expense Report Year to Date

Funds Available as of July 31, 2022

Checking Account $ 25,856,48
Statement Savings Account $591,509.46
Capital Replacement Savings Account $386,614.49
Bills for Payment (7/19/22 to 8/15/22) $ 98,729.80
Cost of Payroll  (7/25/22 & 8/8/22) $ 85,596.64
Accounts Receivable Report - Medical $ 50,335.53
Accounts Receivable Report — Fite $ 1,893.50
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections $ 79,181.61

» Winchester made a motion to approve the agenda. Noble supported the motion. A roll
call vote was taken, all those present voted in favor; the motion was carried by a 5/0 vote.

Public Comment. None,

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:




NOCFA Regular Meeting Minutes Aupust 15, 2022 Page 2 of 2

Labor Union Negofiations,
> Winchester made a motion to go into closed session. P. Gambka supported the motion. A
voice vote was talen, all those present voted in favor; the motion was carried by a 5/0

vote,

> Winchester made a motion fo come out of closed session. B, Stilwell supported the
motion. A voice vote was taken, all those present voted in favor; the motion was carried
by a 5/G vote,

Kullis reported that the proposed budget amendments will be sent to the townships for approval.
Avrticles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies,

The Board took No Action,

NEW BUSINESS:

Recording Secretary, The Board took No Action.

Reports — including Monthly Incident Reports for July 2022,

Chief Lintz reported on the Monthly Incident Report, the audit is scheduled to start on October
15% Engine 1 is back from getting the repairs done from the damages to pump fiom the village fire
hydrants and he updated the board on the delays of receiving the $500,000.00 grant and the
implications of the delay. The two new ambulances ave ready to be picked up from the dealer and
the ambulances they ate replacing are out of service.

Chaitperson Kullis reported on the transportation millage the county approved to be placed on the

ballot in November and the negative impact the millage would have on the north oakland county
communities that would be paying the millage but not receive any of the services.

Public Comment,
Julius Stern, 1445 Munger, addressed the board,
Adjournment:

Chaitperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 8:30 PM.

Karin S. Winchester, Vice Chair/Secretaty




| abeg

TG {sg'o6g'0L) 00°00Q°E} S1E0LZ
%00 00 00°0 000
%ES (0005T'11) 00" 000'2L 00705
%9°0Z {gogee'el) 00°008°8E SY IOV
%00 000 00°0 000
%L Ll {oz'6LE'LL) 007000 0g'08Y'Z
%Z 6L {sg'zeg'0Ls) oO'SLE'YeS SLZEO'YL
%08l (ozee'vy 00°£99'06 oy 0Zegs
%519 (00+51'28) 00°000'668 00°9Y3'99
%00 000 000 000
%80% (0p225'28) 00°000'99 00gTy'ee
%E" 104 co'SL¥ 00°000'E€E 00 8l¥'es
%162 {(82°0L1'29ET) 00'009'8EE'e ZZB8¥ 08
%00 0o'C 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%L'6Z {g27011'g0¢'2} 00'00e'8EE'S ZT68Y 026
%162 (g2/011'88€'0) 00'009'8EC'E TT68r'0L6
%00 0o 000 000
2070 000 000 000
%00 000 000 0ao
%O0 000 000 000
%00 0a'0 000 0oo
%00 (007001} 00°ooL 000
%L1 {eovze'l) 00005t 168G 1
%4670 {0ogos’12) 00'000'ze 007002
%00 0a'o 000 0oo
%e'lL {00°286) 00°00G°L 0oEl
%LEL {0o029'PL) ooong'ely Or'6ZE'09
%90 (c1'6Z¥'68) 00°000°001 597045
%00 {30°000'0086) 00000008 Q00
%46'L {oosre's) 00°000'2 00651
%E'8E (00'sss'eE) 00°000'eS 00'sY0'12
%0°05 {00000 i) 00°D00'888 007000 ¥t
%008 (00°000" i) 007000888 007000y
%00 000 00’0 000
1ebpng 30 % wbpngaeag § 1ebpng zZ ‘1 dag- L1

Aeed JusA7 fepeds - 204

Arzmaiong Buipioosy - 904

sabep Jojongsy] - 5oL

sabeAK IS0 - 0L

sabem 6LEINDD - 67002

saBep) swBAQ SWIE [N - 2001

safSean @aio|dwg swn) §nd - $°00.L

suiLl iind 32nID ‘sobem - 08L
feuuosad - 000L

asueinsu] Juswobeuey MSTY - 0009 BIOL

UG - aoUrRInSU) JuawRbeuep HSTY - 0009

asurinsyy uonesusdio] SIANIOM - T68
asuemsy] Amger - 058
oouBINSty JUSAbRUL YS - 0003

asuadxg
3oid S5015

SD0OD IE0L

PIog SPOoD §0 3500 - 00005

PIOS SPooD) JO 1507

BUODU[ [EIOL

SONULADY - 050V [BOL

ABYIO ~ SSNUDAIY - 050
DWOHY] pZUCHIeDUN - 56
3uUBg SIEIS-SPIRV0Id URS™ - 06Y
suzgsuei| - 0Zy
SJUIWAR &5} APIGRA » LY
sucgeuc( - 91¥
paureg jsa1ay - viv
senJeg UoRIadSU| PUB MAADY - SLY
swey epded-saes - Ziv
SWY)) Jewmg-ssies - 0ly
K15A029y 1509 [EOIPSN - 30F
sydieoay RIS HALYS - §750V
spdecay JUD - SOF
Alanoaay 1500 3u - ov
sanuaaar uonesnpg/Buunel - £0¥
uognquitas diysumo] 8soy - Z0¥
uognqaue) dusumo] ANoH - Lo¥
SINUDASY - [1,=11) 4
ANNIATH DSIN - SE0F

awoay]

ZZ0Z "6} HILWILJSS HIONORHL 2202 ‘30 A70r

1¥0d3d SSNIJXE ® INANIATH
fuoyny aai4 ffunod puepeQ YIoN

Stseg [enidoy

Nd 60:21




z ebed

%0 (ss'02c'66) 007006001 S1'698
%00 000 030 0070
%o0 (00°000'8) 600008 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 (00000'0) 000008 000
%FTl (587628} 000001 GL Y21
%00 000 o000 000
%00 Qoo 00’0 000
%0'0 (no"000'8L) 00 000'RL 008
%00 000 000 0on
%00 000 ago 000
%EBE {D0ss56) 00°008°L oo'shs
%0°0 {00°000") 00°000'% 0070
%00 000 0o'o 0o0
%00 {aooos't) 00°005'1 oo
%90} {1e880'28) 00°008 1 B9 1LY
%070 000 000 000
%81} (259867 1) 00°000°L1 £FE€10'T
%28 (&2 020'L1) 00 00D'ZL SZ'646
%02 (sz928'2) 00°006'Z SIelL
AAR F2ysl's) 0000004 [T A
%00 000 000 000
%oyl {oggrz'eee’ L) 9g'011'99¥% L 90°L62'THT
%0°0 000 noo 0070
%EEL (06968'%) 00°008'9 DEL0B
%070 000 0o0 00'0
%E0L (1¥°168°0T) 00°000'0E S5 TOL'S
%t Ll (g27s08 V) 09 /89°CS Pliggna]
%UV6l (LLPOLP) 81°G60°G 0°LEB
%00 o000 000 000
%08 (o8 21L'%L1) 0O'000°02L 01'Z8Z'1L
%8 L {00'ees) 00"005'L 007285
%G8l {05'910'9) 8L 72e’ 18 gzo0c'st
6070 000 000 000
BLGGL (16" 19817} 00°000°LS 60°860'5
%1€k Fa6LE'vT) 00°000'8T 9L°08ge
%ETY {oogsL')) 000002 00'S¥E
%56l {oosiy'sl) 00'0G0'SE 00'585'
%0TE {oe589'902) 00'995°192 0508888
%901 (sgreop'sez) 00018262 GL9ER'oe
396png Jo % 386png JBA0 & 1ebpng 2z 'sLdeg- 1 mp

S3VINDG PRIDBAUCY - (003
SUNLIKANISE INVED H2AVS - 005L 0L

JaL0 - SENNLIANSJYD INYHD YAdVS - 0054

WAWRSINGLIISY SOBRM 1507 - §84

asuedyxg oA - €82

saseyaing uswdinby - 192

Suganie - 092

uoneINpI - 651

saskojdwy 1 AMqesKiapT - 884

syeusg sbud - 252

dwg 14 ¥YIJIV¥S suonnqiguo] Lo - 952

aouBINSU| e - GG

sfeoisyd sakojdwg - v5L

s3500 Bunnesy - g5

gorsu] dwoD SIEHOM - T5L

sabepp Jorenasul - 152
STUNLIANTIXT INVE M3IVS - 005L

sayddng - 0ozL IEOL

o0 - senddng - 00Z2

seiiddng [2oIpan - 922

SWION - ¥TL

uohuasslg &4 - €21

sanddng BugersdQ - 222

funersdp uonysenddng - 022
seqddnsg - 0024

[puuosiad - g00L JEI0L

JSUIO - |BULOSISd - 0004
14 sourinsy SUIGeSIGRNT - 614
a0deoueinsuy AgesiaRE - 84

33 D0d - SNOILNGRLNOD M0y - TLELL
dwig § 4 - UORNGEIUOD 0¥ - LEL
gyuon sbBuaes 2180 1[EIH - §°93L
pusdng 2mED UNEsH - 2912

SW, [n/eIusnsU] 12d)E0H - 91
soafojdwzpdx3 |2IpaK - 512
YOI4/238 [E1905 - P12

sabep sourieaddy HNoD - £1L

safieg and D0d/Ard unu Jusproul - ZLL
sobep Buures) - 1i2

Red Me3ad Y4OM - OLL

fed aumusaQ dull] Ued - 6OL

oiseg iug AnQ - g0

o1pa Wus And - 202

ZZOZ ‘51 AFAWALIZS HONOWHL 2202 ‘Lo AI00

1043 ISNILSXA B ANNIATA
Auoyny aaid funo)H puepieO YUON

siseq [Eensoy

N4 60+Z1



g abed

%00 000 000 000
%00 000 o000 0C0
%G GG (00700000} 00°000°006 007000008
%ET (ereis's) 00°000'0L 729z2
%00 oo ] 000
%I Ere €e5eE've QO'000°0L £5gES'rE
%LTE (zssve'oLl $OBGE'FSL ZLE0G
%00 000 00’0 00’0
%6 LT (11e66°01) BY9EZ'SI CHEY
%ZEE (19zo6'es) SHZTLBPL YL 0LLEY
%a'el (29 pr8'ore) 00 0£9' LOY ££'589°Y5
%0 000 000 o000
%00 ox'a o000 000
%00 {00°005°1) 00008t 00’0
%L L) oosy'L) 007008'L 9Z64E
%L {15°108'¥61) 00°000°01E 5C86L'SL
%ZES {ogvo0'es) 00°000'¥S YEGHE'LL
%¥'B {2o128°01) 00"000'ZE v AN
%66 (48'538'61) 00°000'22 ELP8L'e
% ¥l (8¥egi'®) 00000’ 25498
%Zel (LOyLL OV 00000 ¥ €6°5Z2'9
%b AL (B15Z6'%) 00°000'9 LERL0°L
%060 (o00sg) 000EE 000
%E'2E (vl ZEE'TY) 00°000'02 97 199'L
%6 {1gves'cl) 0o0°B00's ) =i
%0} {oo'gee's) 00°000'e 00288
WEGL {52 999'0E1) 00°00%'e5L STEELYET
%00 0o'D oo 000
%e'0 000 co'0 00'0
%00 {00000°g) ooo00's 000
%S FI (oo ore's) 00°000'8 000911
948°0Z (£1°660'g) 0OCOZT ol I8'%01'C
%6°LS (1¥ves’s) 00°000'81L 65 GLY 0L
%E ¥ (z670:8" L) 0070000k 20°g2P'Z
%L 0Z (00066°L 1) 00'000'sE 00'0L0'E
%G0 {(007000°L} 00°000°L 000
%0'L4 (6L LL'0T) 00°000'eZ 1Zees'e
%EEl {os'z06'61) 00"000°E2 05760
%00 {o0700Z'2) 00°00Z"L 000
%00 {00-000' 28} 00°000°2€ 000
pbpngloe % 18bpng Jen0 § 32bpng zz'sldag-1mp

ywawdinbg/senddng sLAINOD - SL6

UIIBN RIS - ¥L6

sasuadyg JURID) - €46

000°G- seseyang juawdinby - 226

e ssdauswasosdw pyded - 116

000°s+ saseyoind Euden - 026
SISEYDING - 00.L6

aaA1ag 3930 - 0056 E30L

I3 - SOAIES IG_( - 00S6
19aq uo s3] - 256
991135 3020 - 056

MRS YYD - 0056

sasuadxs Bunessd( - 0058 =301

13Y30 - sasuadxy Buneredg - posg
A0 JHO UM INDC - 698
PO 1030 - 398
XE], PIEOmON JVVO - 57188
EeoIsIN-UO-NLM ITSA - L98
esuBLSIUIR S[IIYIA - 998
saueusiuEy dinby - 298
quewpedsy spwo g Bpid - 088
asea jusawdinb3 - 658
SamIInRn - 858
juswdinb3 ; serddng bururely - 52
Busystiangd pue Buguild - $58
fond - 798
sosuadg [pucygrIadQ Ll - 158
SUCHEDIUNUIOY - 058

sasuadxq Sugeredo - 0058

S30IAIS PAIRQUOS - 0008 1oL

$OYIQ) - SIDWIBG PIPRAUCD - 0008
59914135 SUSTIMN - 828

SBOIAISS JOUEJUOHINISUOD - 028
S30IASS SANROSUIPY - L8
saoueg Jotfed - 518

suogduasgng ‘ssad sang - 48
uegesnpg eafodwy - Z18

sabepp Jojonasuy sakoiduig uoN - 018
Bulliig Areacsay 3509 il - 268
Buljjig -A1aA002y 1S00) EIIPIN - 908
1eta - pog

Bumpny - 208

Bumyogedsia - 008

ZZ0Z ‘61 WIGWI1d3S HONOMHL ZZOZ ‘1o ATar

LHOdTY ASNIA4XH 2 INNIATY
Ruoyny i unod puepieO YHON

siseg sy

Wd 60:23



¥ abed

9%E"29l {er9ze28) {00 000°00L) {ergzeizel)
%EZE {soresssoe's) 00°008'85P'E SELLE'EEL
%87 L9 (gzgey'eze) 00°000'01L0°L Sl 195'v89
%00 000 000 000
%L 9oL 00700008 00°000'06 007000'051
JeBpng 40 % jebpng fenQ § w=ipng ZZ's1dag- LIng

QWO PON
asuadxg [eI0L
Sasedind - 0046 8301

Jau() - SSSBYIAN - 00LE
siaysuen JusmEaeda [egdes - 666

2207 ‘61 NIGING14AS HONOXHL 2202 ‘L0 AN

1H0d3d ISNAJIXA 2 INNIATY
Kuoyny aig4 Luno) puepieO YHON

siseg] BRIy

Wd 60°T}



| abeg

B¥100°02 00°DS0°06 8419005} 3Wodly 19N
[a[a)4] o0'g ao'o ssuadx3g [FI0L
060 0070 0070 =Y 240 M3N - LOOE
000 0oo 000 SASYHINNL TYLIEVD - 0006
000 000 0070 spunoig g Buippng - 0958
000 000 000 salddng eatpay B Bunybusnd - 0019
000 000 000 Fepno fended - 0005 [EICL
0070 000 000 1810 - Repno 1epde] - 6008
oon 000 000 unooay Bunioayy o} Japsuel] - §S09
0ao 000 000 390 - (008
fepno ende) - 0008
000 ag'o 0070 saa4 yueg
asuadxg
67 100'09 000s0'08 6t 190'05) 3moou| 12)0)
0o'o 090 000 NOILASISLINGD NOLLVLS - 00¥F
000 000 000 SINVHS B SNOLLYNOJ - 00EF
00D 000 000 stuay Epdes o 2BS - 402V
B¥ L 00°09 6’19 awoou] 35818 - 60LY
Qoo 00°0 000 spegoosd uesT - DSOP
£0°006'09 00700006 00000051 pund [BI5USS) WICL SIAJSUEL] - J00Y
Fwoou)
}ebpng 19AC § sfipng ZZsLdsg - LIne
ZZ0Z ‘6) Jegwsides HONOUHL Z202 ‘Lo AINC siseq ey
uodoy asuadxg B SNUIASY Z2rhien

juswasejday swdinbg Y4O0N Wd 913Z1




1 abed

0070 ALNDE 7 STLITEVI
$5°9/66Z% S1ISSV "IVIOL
Y6 5.6'6CY SJ9SSY JUSLND 301
¥6°0.6'62F sBulaeg/Bunioayd 17901
89°765"16¢ LNNCOJV SONIAVS INTNILVLS - LO0E
oThes'es Bupiosyo-yseo - 0001
sBuineg/Bupiosyd
$IOSSY JUSLIND
S1=SSY
zz By - e

ZZ0Z ‘1¢ LSNONV LHONOXHL ZZoz ‘Lo AInr
1HOd3d SIAONVIVE HSVD
fuoyny a4 fHunoH puepieo YHON

siseg [2uady
ZLIVLIG0

Wd 20:2)




NOGFA Equipment Replacement

1217 PM
ooal22 Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basis JULY 01, 2022 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2022
Jul « Aug 22
1000 - Cash-Equipment Replacement 388,647,50
388,647.60

FOTAL

Page 1




L afeg

18186 SIIVYE 0564 7102 Z20ZB0/HE0

FHANIS TIIHM B TWVHS SFAATI

048t L9181 FINHTS HEEWTWTIVD 0L
0g°8E oz ony £e02/30/60

2956 7 FIIAMTS HFSHIWAYYD

¥L489 TOITIW I3 1 ONNOE {E10L
86°0¢ BLyGOT #IO0Y Ze0TFLE0
#0798 BIFCOTRIOOV 220ZR0/60
018 CAAUTA c A

TroiSW IR aNnog

F0'582 ALNIGOW L3.1Y Bl
FOGEE PrasdvtgtrdbiriTre el 4 220e5e80

ALTTIS0K 121LY

ooeLLt SNOLLITTOS MIAQTAWT NYSIHIIW NOISNIOSY [€JGL
0072LLL LNVYD H3YS 22023180

SNOILITTOS ¥FA0TdWT NYDIHOM NOISNIOSY

b A SIDAMIS TWLIVO NOZVIWY [F10L
s 22028080

SIONNTS TVLIdVI NOZVHY

£4958 ATIIDANES B STTVS i TV B0
£r958 2060

OTTIVNAYTS ¥ STTYS i @EITHY

18T OV Y EOL
e IVHY3S L0060

ey

92°68"L GIN-NOOV BIOL
9Z'68L1 CELERLR Z202M060

aTN-RISY

JuTioury ousapy a1eq

ZZ07 61 MITWLJTS HONOYAHL E20T 9L LSNONY

INIWAYd 404 STHE
Aoy aitf AHUN0Y PUBNEO YRION

siseg [enuody
2eLis0

d 80-2)




z abey

DNINOCILIGNOD S3LVM SYTIN0T

00°ZLL TSIHM 3 L NOSMYQ 1Biof
o0°gii £9285 #1050V ZL0TPL/RB0

“IS3HM 7 L NOSMYC

06°00#'2 YITHN THINVG 1210t
00 00F'2 SIOYM ANSAYOY-LINT Z20Z/90/60

HFTIN TIINYT

99°08¥'L ADMINT SHIWNSNOD /Bj0L
98°08F"L 20860

ADHINT SHIWASNOD

08°EkL NI 'FIIANTS TYSOLSIT ALINMINIOD f2i0)
0EELL IONYES TYSOLSIT ZE0Z/A1/30

ONT FHAYTS TVSOdSIT ALINDHWINOD

00 0zs (LINHTINI FLIS 540) T78V0 LSVON0D el
00°GZL JANYTINIFLSHH0 220762180

{ESINYTINT LIS 440} 1Y 1SYINeD

FoAl) (AL £ UoIRIS) 1SYONOD B0l
6 QY MIINTDFSOH 082 Z202/50/60

{AL £ uogRIS) LSYINOD

£6°951 {rowequy £ LogElS) ISYORN0D B0l
£C°0pL IINMIINIEVIS 2202/04/80

Gotiapuy £ uanms) ISYON0D

085G (AL 1 uouBIS) 1SYONOD B0
8142 TI8V0 TIVH JONVHD 1505 Z20zie0
[/ 1S0G -ONITHS AT 220281190

{AL 1 woneIs) ISTIOWOD

181852 FOINNTS THIHM 3 TNV STAAT0 BloL

JuRCiEy oy g

Z202 ‘51 ¥IFNFL 4TS HONOYHL TZOT 95 LSNONY

INTFWAYd 401 STTI9
Aysopny alid Ajunod puepseQ ipIoyN

sfsed fenay
et

Wd §0-ZL



sabed

ZNEH YoISSar

00°908°08 : ML ATIOH 18101
0090808 INTNISHNGWES LISO450 Z20TPL/60

JMLATION

89°167 ATddNS IALOWOLNY ATIOH BjoL
e Z20290/60
10591 028} 81SN0 Z202/1/30

ATddNS FALONOLAY ATIOH

GFEET IOV SEMY7.1YTA0 B0
zes SHRL0ZRLO0Y 2027 1RO
21700z SHBI0ZE L0V Z20294/30

OV STV LVRID

Z6L6 OT1'STIVS feloL
167202 20T 1L/B0
594 Z202/90/60

I11'STIVE

57 E88Y NI 'SNOLLNTOS 0SS FE0L
Ty TIYMLOS FSNISMTHD T202/90/60
62°61 £202-2207 INDIOVALL T FNSS! THINNY TOTVIR0

INI ‘SNOILATOS 08T

00°919'25% SITId STIOIHIA AONIOHINE Felol
0091975y ZZ0USHED

S/Td STTOMHAN AONISHTHS

157266 ADYING 510 B0
15765 HIINTO FSOY M 052 2202280

ADYINZ 310

00°S5% ONINOLLIONOD ¥3LYM SYTIN0a 2oL
00°¢6% 6280520 £LOOY 2202/91/80

yunoaty oy o2
7202 51 ¥IGNILATS HONOYHL ZZ0Z ‘94 LSNONY siseg [enmoy
INIFNAYd d04 STilF . ZEpLE0

Auoyny adid fJunog puepieQ YHoN R S0TE




¥ abed

sUeri NOLVIDOSSY SNINTI FLV.LS NYDIHOIN 210l
s0°crl HOLOMYLSNT LEEEL G E 220z/80/650

NOUYII0SSY SNIHNTH JIVIS NYSIHIWR

0¢'ade NSV TVSIOINAW NYOIHOIN fejeL
007602 £Z/08R-1/ 8300 ce0e/sl/en

NSV TVLIDINNK NYHIIN

[ g% SYITTV/SHIN oL
S¥'8iE SNOLLNER{INGD ¥3-33 dSOH 2ehz/en/60
T56ES SNOLLNGRINODT3 L5F FAAAA |
£L58LT AV NYOT % SNOLLNBIMINOD HECk [ AL G
FEPEE SNOLLINGIIINOD dSOH 0e/eeB0
847645 SNOMGRIINQD 33 LSv ZL0e/ZaR0
00°258° AYF NVOT 3 SNOLLNEIINGD Mi0F ZE0ZE2/B0

SANTTY/SHTN

oo oks YWY HOZYN [B01
MY IOIAGTS WAV Ze0eves0

YITWYS HIZYE

66704 00 =GN NOLEA 1Bj0L
6670F LIHON L8N Ze02/80/60

02 HIFNNT NOLYDE

5T'95LT YWOHL MITIT 18j01
erAg SHAIVIW NID CEOLRLIG0
00890 LE05 ZLNTTIO ZZ0E/8 180

YIIOHL 8371

£9°60L 07T ONINSYTT LT UEYE 7 SINOS B0l
£9°501 GUZFCLO0 # MIWNOLEND Ce0z/80/80

D71 ONINYYIT LLTTIEVE 2 SINOI

0008 ZNIFH YOI8S3r feel
00708 JOVM AWIAYIVY LI 2e0%/90/60

Junowy oy sreq

2207 ‘6L ¥FEWHLITS HONOYKL Z20E $4 1SNONY

INTFWAYd Y04 STHE

fuioyny it AUN0D pUBHEQ YLON

syseg ety
il
Hd c0T)



geobeg

D47L5C {sobreya Adoa) ON! VSN HOOMY 1BJ0L
olosee G6Z0GEE LLSND ZT0TB1L/80

(sabieya Ado3) ONI "vSN HOIM

[rragilerd {sses7.55/d03) "2Ul YSN HODIM B0
57°652 FSYTT59B6LIEH Z202/90/50

{asea 7 Ja1d0s} "ot YSIT HOSR

FA HIMO ISYHONNS 1INLid 12301
7888 AdOD 2Z0Z/LERD

YIMOd FSYHIHNS LINLI

00°08 TIM MOIN [BI0.]
00°08 SIOVM ANTAYIY IWT Z202/0/60

TEIM MOIN

00°841 TYNOLLYNSTINT VeiIN /301
00°6L1 JIHSHIGRIN TEM T 2202060

TYNOILYNYZINI VN

SIELL VN felof
SIEL] NOLINTATS FMH Z20T/9L/30

VN

19788 INOHAZIIN B0t
18708 SNOLLYOINIINIWOD : Z202/81/80

INOCHJZIIN

ST P8 INTHWHSINNYS NOLLNLILSTY ViAW fe1oL
$THBE LALELTGLLOT LT ZZ0T/¥E/80

INTWHSINGYO NOLLALLLSTY VI

00°$19'94 €INAZ NS SHTHHOM T 2301
00°t19'9) 220294008 #AIT0d Z20219L/80

GNRd dWOD SHDRIOM THIN

junouny [e14iE 1) aed
Z20T ‘61 HITWFLJTS HONOYHL 22T ‘3L LSNONY siseg [eniaoy
INIWAYL 404 ST1d whrie0

fuoyny alid funo) puepieQ YyroN nas0T



g abed

8500822 7202160

NI T THOHS £$IM

66°/£2 NOZHIFA (BI0)
667467 LO00-82£520259 HLOOVY , Z20Z/E80

NOZI¥3A

05791 INTNIDYNYI LNONSNL B30
0575591 L1872 “HITHO MM Z2OLPLIE0

INTNIOVHYI LNONHILL

LLELOYS MNVE ZLY.LS SHI /o).
ZLEL0HS INTRAYS NYOT 220781580

MNYE FLVLS FHL

8¥'69¢ WOD ISNOHATAANS fB10L
6798 INWHI10EA 220211480
667288 INIYW TI0IHAA ZZ0Z194/80

WO ISNOHATILNS

gz 6LE (£ L00000-9E0]) TYITIINYOIHOM S0 FLYLS B0t
8Z'61E HIAY T4 00 GNYTHYO HLYON 2202180

re100009-8501) TYNIASDNYHHIN S0 3IVLS

85°05% A ANVANCD SONVHNSNI OxVONYLS 2oL
55°05¥ WAIWSRId 133 ZZ0ZRTB0

A ANVLIROD SONVUNSNT GHVANYLS

981z  MNYE ANOUHONAS/ENT SWYS /801
SLEIE $ITHHNS 2202RTB0

MNVE ANCIHONAS/GNTTI SWYS

B9'629F ALNNOSD OGNV THYO H0J NOISSIAWOD GY0X Bl
Z7'829T 02007 HITHO MM . 220z /80
072 02907 AFAHO HHOM Z20Z01/80

JINNOD ONVDIVO HO- NOISSINIOD GYO

Junouny ouray 2jeg

ZZ0Z ‘64 YITWILJTS HONOYHL 2207 9L LSNONY

INIFWAVYC ¥0d4 ST1IF
Muoyny e [uno) puepieQ YHoN

siseg ey
ZLvifen

ifid ¢0-2L




2 abed

12917259 | TWi0L
61°980°L NHLN YNYE X3t 210
28718 90LFZLL-00-095. #£00Y ZZ02Z /B0
267125 O0IFZLI086L D0V 220281780
NHLWINYE XM
86°00€'22 NI 4 FHOHS LSIM B0
oty ouwssyy ajeq
2207 ‘51 ¥TSWILJTS HONCHHL 2207 95 1SNONV siseg [BIosY
LINIWAYd 04 ST1Id ZZ/rLE0

Aoyny a4 fjunoy puepjeQ YLoN W 50°2F




12:00 PM

05/14122
Accrual Basls

North Oakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
AUGUST 22, 2022 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 02, 2022

Expense

7000 - Parsonnel
700 « Wages, Chlef Full Time
700,56 « Full Time Employee Wages
700.7 - Full Time Overtima Wages
704 + Officer Wages
705 + instructor Wages
707 + Special Event Pay
708 « Duty Shift Medlc
708,5 + Duty Shift Basle
709 « Part Time Overtime Pay
710 - Work Dotail Pay
741 « Tralning Wages
742 « Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages
744 - Sorial Sec/FICA
716 » Healthcare Insurance/Full Time
716.5 + Health Care Savings Contel
717.2 » 401K GONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE

Total 7000 - Personnel

7600 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
757 « ¥ringe Benefiis
765 + Lost Wages Relmbursement

Total 7500 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Contracted Services
812 - Employee Educatlon
815 « Payroll Services
846 - Administrative Services

Total 8060 - Contrasted Services

8500 « Operating Expenses
850 + Communications

Total 8600 « Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net fncoma

Aug 22 - Sep 2, 22

8,528.18
28,608.86
162,32
1,384.68
200.00
1,050.86
10,698,065
25,872.41
1,363.00
0.00
1,851.60
2,263.82
6,150.84
-160.00
0.00

0.00

U

86,774.50

0.00
0.00

————e e

0.00

0.00
847.66
0.00

847.66

-171.60
-171.80
87.450,76

-B7,480.76

Page 1




12:00 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
AUGUST 31, 2022

00/14122
Accrua! Basls

ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Recolvable
1060 « A/R-Flre Cost Recovery
1070 + A/R-Nedical -ACCUMED
1070.6 + A/R AACB - ALL RUNS

Total Accounts Recelvable

Cther Gurrant Assets
1070.7 « ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Other Current Asgets
Total Gurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & RQUITY

_ hug22

4,893.50
£5,017.24
205,544,688

353,356.42

-218,176.21

-218,176.21

135,180.21
135,180.21

et —r— i —
i r—}

0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

August-22
Total Incidents 104
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 0
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 54
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 6
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 2
Hazardous Cond. 14
Service Call 9
Good Intent 5
False Calls 6
Severe Weather 8
Other 0
Total Calls 104
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL {
MUTUAL AID FIRE 4
MISC
Total 5
Total EMS Related Calls 64
Total NOCFA Transports 29

Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 35

Totat Employees 41

Full Time 8

Part time / Paid on Calil 33

Paramedic's 14

EMT's 24

MFR's 3

Employess out on leave 0
Employees Voluntary /

Involuntary terminated last 0

month
Employees Hired tast 0

month

Total Runs 104

minutes |# of priority calls
Avg, Response Time To Priority Calls 8,7 36
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT gg | RoseTwp. 58
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 5 | Holy Twe. 36
1-75 5




000

00°C

0070 0070 000 00" 0 8174408 000-92L-T0T-T0
0070 0o 0 0070 0070 00" 0 0070 SASNASKH CHSHAGHITE 000-TZL-T0T~T0
00°62 05 LeEe’T 0G"LET 05° 1% 000897t 00088 ‘T INAWEIT LT 000-8TL-TOI-TO
86°¥Z By LEE 81" 50T 35°STE 0og9g’T 00°€92°1 SEXYIL TIOHAYd 000-STL-TOT~T0
[l oo} 000 000 0070 000 o000 - FONVEASNY HITYHEH 0C0-F0L-TOT~TO
00°52 00 GLE'ET 00°SLE'T Q0 GET'Y 00" 00S'9T 00700591 SEASYM-SHALSNEL 000-20L-TOT-TC
SATISOEL - TOT 2d=
0o o 000 60°0 000 0070 000 000 adeg Te3c
0070 a0 0 0o o 00°0 0o ¢ 00°0 IDECONd SNOTIVAGNTE EOILI0 dML T00-0L5-000~T0
0C 0 000 00" 0 00°0 000 0G0 VIO TYLIAYD 000-04L6-000-T0
000 ads
saang Tpuadx
10°%2 B1°28% %26 69°SES0ET 78680262 00°2L679T2 T 00" gLs 9T T SHANHAHE TYIO
T0°%¢ 81 €8V '¥26 69°GE5Y0ET Z8°680°'Z6E 00TELS 9T T 00°ZL59T2 T 000 3deg T®ao
000 060 000 00" 0 Q0" 0 000 SYEISNYIEL 000-669-000-T0
1728 €Y PF12 00" 0 L5°56878 007000 ‘2T 00 000721 SINBHASHAGHIES NOILDATH Z00-065-000-T4
000 0070 oo 00" ¢ 00" 0 co*0 SLAIEOTY NOIIDETIOD IS T00-065-000-T0
0690 00°00% 76 0g° o 0o o Qo ooV ’s 00 00% ‘s HHA XYL TOCHDS YEKWOS 000-069-000-1TC
([} o0 000 000 0o o 000 SUYEA HOTHEd WOYE HNNIATH 000-5989-000-1C
000 00" 0 ooto oo-o 000 0G0 SI4I¥OEd X9ANQS 000~589-000-TC
00" 0 (oToRdlo] 000 000 000 0040 AONYTIYD NGI 9F8 WOYd SNOIIYINAQ9ddy T00-089-000-TC
£8° €5 00 LTO'F 087262 00-€8e‘s Q0-Q00‘0T 00°000°01 THOONI JHHIO 000-089-000-TC
goto 00°870°% 000 000 00" 9%0 Y 00 9%0°% SEHI NOITWYEISININAY (¥S 000-8L9-000-1C
66°66 F1°0 98°966°¢ 98°965°¢C 00" (65°T 00°L6G°E SLAIFNTE TOMENOD LgHd 000-2L8~000-1C
00" 0 0070 000 00" o 00" 0 0ot o SNOTIINETHINOD 3 SHOILIYNOG 000-SL8-000-T¢
Z6°%¢T GE9EE’LL $5°PS5°8 G9°£99°G2 00t 000’E0T 00°000°€0T SIITEDTE HSYHET TAMOL 000-639-000-1C
o0'o 0008t 0o o 000 00°00G°T 00°008°T SETLIVAOY aNy¥ LNEY 000—899-000-T¢
66" ET £6°L80'ES oo LO"ZTE'6T oo-oco‘es 00 000 ‘E8 QLATEDHEY AL HTIEYD 000-L99-000-TC
00°0 0o o Q00 00" 0 0670 00" 0 SSEDOY UEDNYHNZ ALINOOD 000-559-000~TC
98°g 85 %8¢ 8% TSy EFSTFIT Q0" D00 ‘sE 007000782 SANTAIAIG ? LSHEAINI 000-7592-000-T(
00 00T (00T LT) 00" LT 007 LT 000 00" 0 ENNEATY SEILIAILOY M¥vd 000-£59-000-T(
000 00° 005 0o o 0070 00008 00°00% SHENALIZLEOL ANY SENIZ 000~558-000-1¢
0070 000 000 0o 00'0 oo SHTYS-SAOIANES ¥0OI TDYYHD 000-Z¥5-000~T¢
00 Q 007 000°% 00" 0 00°0 00 000°% 00° 000’7 SEHI NOTIIWOILTEdY HNINOZ 000-0T9~000-T!
0c @ 00°000°E 0070 00°0 00°000°€E Qo-ogo’e FII NOISTATIQ ANYT 000-609~-000-T¢
o000 007 005°T 00°0 00°0 00°005°T 000051 SERI ST¥RGdY J0 dU¥0od 000~803~000-T(
000 000052 00°0 0G0 00°00§°2 00°005°2 SEAT NOISSIWWOD HNINNYI4 000-L02~000~T1
00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 0070 TYIDEAS-SHDIAYAS WANNYTI 000-309-000-T!
00°0 Q070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 AHOONT LNTHS 000-065-000-T
000 0070 oo 00" 0 00" 0 000 SINFRAYA/ SINEHISENTHIRY L0EL0dd 000-885-000-T!
09°g¢g GLTTLLOTF 00°€2%‘BT1 GZ°9%0°LET 00°8187LEY 0D BIB’LED ONIIYHS ANNTATE 0T0-%45-000-T
0o-o 00" 0 oTehde} o600 000 000 FNNEATE NYT4 F00STH NY)IUINY 000-825-~000-T!
[aload4! 00°008 0070 000 s3e Rl olel:} 00008 SESNEOIT 204 Q00—LLF-000-T1
06 0S 00002 000 00" 00T 00" 00F 0000y SIINMEd WHHIO 090~9L%-000-T!
Q00 00°000°T 0070 000 00"000°T 00°000°T SERI NOILDETION UNY SEILTYNEI 000-S%¥-000-T
00" 0 00" 000°T 0070 000 00" 000°T 00 000 T XYL AIMEICEd NYHL JHHIO-SEXYL 000~EZP-000-T
0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 Q070 000 XYL ALEHdOEd TYROSYEd QIVann 000-0ZF-000~T
Go-o 00 TIG'ETE 000 000 00°TTS’ETE 00°TIS’ETE SNOILOFTION XYL INTIIQD CO0=0TF~000-1T
000 3d
SonusA
GHAZ TYEENES - TOT PU
aEsn (REONEY)  WHON {g0dEd) ¥WONI {FEONEY) FRION IEHANT JIANIRY IEHang NOTIIAIHOSHA FHERON

I9ad 3 ZONYTYE ZZ/0E/60 HINOW ZT0T/0E/80 £2~TT02 TYNIDIYNO

FIHYIICAY ¥Od ALIALILOY HADNETYE ALX £2-2202

ZZ0Z/0S/60 DNIANE QOINEd dmy ®sod
2Igddd - E19!
9¢/T 1abeg dTHSNMOL H50d ¥904 L904¥d MEQLIANAEIXE aNY HONHAEYE

Wd 9T:0T 2202/90/1



0g-o 00" 00¢ 080 oeto 00" 00g 00" 00%E STSNEIXE TESENIWIES 000-TZL-S1Z-10
¥1°9% F9TGEL L 217506 g GvL’eT 00 T0s ‘0T 00°T0S ‘0T INEREEI I 000-8TL-STZ-T0
69762 LT BES'D 96°GFL £8°022'2 00" 66L°8 Q0 66L°8 SHRYL TTOEXYd 000-STL~GEE-TO0
00°5Z 00 00E’2 007 00L 00700172 Q0" 00% ‘8 G0 00% '8 FONTIASNI HITYEH 000-%0L-5TZ-10
000 00°00070T 0070 0070 00000701 00°00070T SHOYM WEETI ISSY HNIL I¥¥d T00-£0L-GTE-T0
00-se ZE-2TL0E 95 gIb ‘e 89°0%Z2°0T 0nE96‘0F 00°E£96°0F SESYMN MIATD AIALED 000~-€0L-GTE~T0
Qo0°se GSTLED‘8Y 06 LEE’S 06°ZT0’9T 00° 060 79 00°050°%9 SHSYM-TIITD 000-20L-5T2-T0
WSO - GTZ 3d8
000 00°8E£0D ‘36 0070 00°0 G0 BED2S 00°8E£0°95 MOSSEASSY - 60¢ 3dag T®acC
0070 000 000 000 000 000 SNOTIATIOSEAS/DNI LR/ SENA D00-0£8~60Z-T0
0o o 0070 000 00" 0 00" 0 0o 0 SHOIASES SNOENYITIOSIH T00-208-60Z2-10
000 00" 8EG 3G pote 000 00 BE0 796 00" 8EQ ‘9§ YOSSEASSY- TYALDTILNOD 000-208-602-14
000 000 oo Qoo o[R! oe o SHITIANS 000-92L-602-1TC
Q00 000 000 000 000 00°0 AFH/YOTIE MAAQTAHE 000-5TL-602~TC
GO0 000 0070 0070 00 00°0 SA0IANES THOTEHID 0T0-20L=~602-TC
0090 0070 000 000 00°0 000 ONISSESSY-SHOIANIS TYNOSUEL 000-20L-6028-1TC
¥OSSESSY — 607 3ds
L6 66°56E %8 0T 628 T0°F0T'6 00 005'E6 00°008'€E6 SNOTIOWTE — T6T 3d8q Tl
000 00 000’2 0ot o 000 00°000°2 0o-ono’e SESYHOEAd INEWIINDE TTUHS CO0-ZLB-T6T~Tf
000 000 000 0ot o 00" o 00" 0 AYILO0 TYLIYD 000-0L6-T6T-T!
000 00 000°S8T 000 [slo o] 00000762 00 000’se EONUNIINIYH QNY SEI¥dEd 000~0E6-T6T-TI
7.8 0C-8BE‘2 00°0 Q0219 a0 00n0’L 00 0007 L HNIHSITENd GNY ONIINIYEd 000-006-T6T-T!
6L°8Z 6078801 GLTEE 16°TEV 00°005°T G0 00S°T FOVETIN 000-098-16T-1
00°0 0o-u00’e 0070 00°0 00 000°€E 00°000°E SIIESHITWIN ¥ SNINIVEL 000-0£8-T6T-1T
1T°5¢ DO°GLY 9T oo 00625 ’S 00" 0002z oo-ooo‘ze SUDIASES JOIOFISNI NOILDEIE 100-208-16T~1
0E° 12 79629 0C-o SLTECL'T 00" 000’8 0o-oo0’‘s SEIIAYIES UALOVILNOD 000-208-161-T!
GO0 00700079 0070 00" 0 Qo on0‘e 00700079 ESNIIXE ONITIYH 000-62L-T6T-T
000 00" 000’21 0070 Q0" o 000002t 00*00072T SUSNEIYT NOIIOTTE ETEVHSHNEWIT 000~8ZL-T6T~T
887 1T §9°89T°0 SETTEB GE°TEB 00" 00074 00°000°L SHITAANS 000~9ZL-T6T-T
000 co o 00°o 00°0 000 000 QER/YOTA ¥YEAOTINI-SHOIIOETH 000-GTL-TI6T-1
00°0 0G0 000 000 00 00" o SUOTANES TYNOSHHA 000-20L~T6T-T
SNOIIOETIE - 16T 2d
67 €€ 1Z°787°2Z8 EERE AR 6L°FZE ST 00*6087L0T - 00" 6087L0T 4OSIA¥EENS - TLT 3deq TE3d
000 00°005°T 060 00°0 00°006°T 00 008°T FONTMOTTY IOTITIN 000-088-TLI-T
000 00-00g 000 00°0 00° 002 007002 §H17d408 000-92¢L-TLT-T
000 007902 000 000 00°002 007002 SESNEAYT (HSEnIHITI 000~1TeL-TLT-T
00°52 ZLTE08 W 9L"€ES 827709 T 00" 50% 9 00°50% ‘9 LNEAE T I0S C00-8TL-TLI-T
z6° 2T £9°028L°F z6°99% LETEOFT 00 FZL’9 00" FZT'Y SAXYI TIOEAYE 000-STL-TLI-T
00°G2Z 9E" L8676 88 0TT’T 72 28E°E 00-0gE’ET 00 0EE‘ET FONTIASNI HITYEH 000-F0L~TLT-T
54°8T 00°SZ0ET 00°6LB 00°5L6°2 000008t 007000731 INYISISSY YOSIA¥IANS 000-E0L-TLT-T
00" se 06 LEO ‘BT 0SS LEE’S 05" 210791 00° 0G0 %9 00" 050°%9 SISYM—YOSIANIINS 000-20L-TLT-T
MOSTAYEING - TLT 3C
LB %T 6 6%9 BT R9°LTIOT 90" €58 F 0O ETS ‘6T 00"E£T561 SHALSOMI - TOT 348 Tes
000 0070071 000 000 00" 00T Q0° 0071 AONYMOTTY HOVETIIN 000-098-T0T-T
S9INYTPUSC
annd TYEENTED - T0T Pt
aasn (FNONGY) WEON (do"a) WoNI (WEONEY) WEON IA9ANE dTANINT imoang NOIILITEIEHa otcizizial
1909 3 HINTTYE ZZ/0E/60 HINOH ZZ0Z/0E/60 £2-2202 TYNIOIEO
FTECTIVAY ¥0d RIIALIOY AONTIVE QLA £2-2202
7z0Z/0£/60 ONIGNE QOI¥Hd dmg ssod -
AIHYHG 3=
rabeg AIHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0d IH0dWd TENIIINIAXE NV HANEAEY

°z/3

We $T:0T 2202/90/



go o

00" 0 0o o 0o o 000 00°0 ASNAEKE FOTETIH 934 000-098-L8Z~TO
go-o 0070 0070 000 00" 0 000 oFA/EOYLE0D 000-62L~L8E-T0
oo 000 lehly; GO0 000 00" 0 SATIL4NS DHd 000-92L-£L8E-T0
0070 0o ¢ 000 000 000 00-0 SHSNEAXE JASUNIRITT 000-T2L-LBZ-T0
000 000 00°0 00" 90 00 000 INAREE T IET Q00-8TL-LBZ-TO
Qoo 000 000 0070 00" 0 000 SAXYI TI0YXYd 000-5TL-LBZ-TO
(o]oRdly] 0070 Q00 000 0ot 0 000 FTONTINSNTI HLTYEH 000~-%0L-L82-T0
060 000 oo-o 000 0o"o 000 YOIVELSININAY 9Ed 000-20L~L82-T0
LRENEEACD/NOTIYONAY JI1and - L8z ada
S8°9T 18°T106°'67% 68 PZZ’E 6T ZTL 0T 00 ¥T0 09 00 FT0709 SANAOMS ® ONYATING - §9z 3ded TE30
000 oot o 00 000 000 000 FONENFINIVH ALITIOCI-LOO¥-QEANHSES Z00-0£6-592Z~1T0
000 (uToRdlo] 00°0 0070 0070 000 FTONENIINIYR ALTTIOVA-INOOOOY JHANISHY T00-0E6-592~1T0
Ly 2T 05780082 5°012°T 06°T66°E 00" Q00 2E 00°00072¢E EONYNELNIVN QNY S9IYamd 000-0E6~592-10
967971 9z 6E3 7L 0T 08% FLT09G8T 00- 002’6 0ot 002’8 SATLITITLO 000-0Z6~5682-T0
05 2T cZ°50% GL°8T GL EY 00" 0DGE 00°0GE HONYMOTTY EIYETIN 000-098~882-1¢
000 00° 00y 000 Q0°0 00" 00% 00°00% SEITTAANE DNIQTINY 000-92L~G82-1C
Goto 00°0 0070 000 0070 goto SASHNEIXE AESINTHIT 000-T2L-592-TC
10762 ZT°168T°T 96°LZT 8B8°£8E 00°GES'T 00°GES’T INTHTI I LTS 000-8TL-G9E~T(
6672 ££°188 687 LG L9°E6E 00°GLT'T 00" GLT'T SEAXYL TIOEAYL 000-STL-598~1(
0o o 00°0 00°Q 00°0 000 000 FONVEASHEI HITYHEH 000-F0L-G9Z~1T(
0062 CETGISTIT GET6LE'T G9°BER’E 00" FSEST DO BSE’ST INTRIOYNYR §EILITIOVA 000-£0L-G22-T(
000 0070 0070 000 000 000 SEOYM NYIAOISND 000-20L~59Z-T(
SANOO¥S ® ONIQTIIAG - 97 =
16° ¥ LETGBY'GOT 99°62L°TT £9°180G¢E 00 LPL 0T 00 LVLYOFT HENSYIIL — €67 3dsq TRl
69°ET GETL9V'T 007021 G9°ZET 00 00L’'T 0O-00L T ADRYMOTTY ZOYFIIN 000=~098-EGT~T!
00°0 0" o 000 000 000 000 9174405 000~92L-EGT~T!
Qo0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 g0° 0 SHSNHAXE OESUNEWNIHEY 000-TEL-E5Z~T!
oo sz PO°GLBIL Z1°5L8 9£°6z9 ‘g 00" TS 0T 00106701 INTAEE ILEY 000-8TL~£52-T
9%° 62 56°L8G 'S 19° 189 1076702 00 ge0’s gotgen’s SUKYI TIONAYA C00-G6TL~EGE-T
g sz LS 78S TT 18°10€°T £7°506'€ 00°00G ST 00°006 ‘ST EONYEASNI HITYIH 000-¥0L~EG2-T
00-szg A AARIS 95 EIP ‘L 89°0¥Z'0T 00" £96'CY 00" £96 /0% gEOYM YFINSYTEL ALNLHQ 000—-E0L-E£G2-T
00-5% 06 LEQ’EY 05 LEE’S 0G EZTC 9T 0005079 0005079 SEDYN FTANSYIEL 000-Z0L-EST-T
TRINSYEEL - £67 3d
99-91 GOTSTIS’T 0G0 S6"ZZE 00°8BE6'T 00"8E6'T MATATE 0 @g¥og ~ Lpe dag Te3
0e"o 00°0 00" GO0 000 000 TONYMOTTY HOYIATIN 000-098-LFZ-T
000 00°0 ooto 000 00°0 000 HNINIVIL 000-0ER-LEZ-T
£9°9T S0TGIT 000 56° 22 00 8ET- 00°8ET SENYI ‘ITO¥AYd 0O0-GTL-LFE-T
LS 8T 00°008’T 0070 00" 00g 00°008°T 00 008’t SESYM-MATARY J0 a9 000-20L=LF2-T
MIATATY IO QUVOE - L¥Z 3d
FAAN XA £ 862 FTT AR AV AN LE GGG FE 00 ET88FT 00"E1I8/8FT WIITO ~ §IZ 3deqg Ted
goto 00°00G‘T 0070 00" 0 00°0058'T Q00061 FONEMOTTY ESVATIN 000-098-~GT2-T
oot o 000 00°0 000 000 600 9I00¥ SECTAVYS dELOYSINOD 000-208-5T2~1
000 00 008’2 00°00E 00-00E’T 00°000°F 00°000'% IVITIDES ONIQEO0EY 000-T08-8TZ-T
00t o 00 00€ (oToRllo] 00°0 00°00E 00" 00E SHITEdNs 000-98L~CTZ-7
SINTPUSC
ONOE THIENHED - TOT P
a=Esn (WEMONEY) WMON (IDEq) HEONI (FREIONEY) FRION IE90ng JICNENT LADGnd NOIIATADSHAA WHTHAN
1908 % HINYTIYE 22/0S/60 HINOW ZTOZ/0E/ B0 £Z-£202 TYNIDTNG
FTIECTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY TINYTYE aLX £2-2Z0E
Z2Z0Z/0E/60 SNIONE dCI¥Ed dpl, asoyg
HTIgHd :xE

gg/e :obeg

JTHSNMOL HSCY ¥0d Id0dEY HENLIONHIXE CNY HONEANY

W¢ 9T:0T 2202/90/



0o 0

0070 0070 000 0o 0 00°0 SEOVM HTEYISNCD 000-20L-TOE~TY
INEREOOANT FONYNIQEO — ToE 348
000 00" 0L0’ET6 0070 Q0o 00°0LD'ET6 00" 0LO'ETE SONNd ¥IHNIO O SYEASNVHI - 06z 3ded Telc
000 000 000 0" 0 000 000 INAT TEQIOMELESVTEANT / SNYEL Z0~666-062-1C
00" 0 0ot ¢ 000 000 000 (s [oadls] aMAd 9Fd SEMISNYEL SNILVHELO 55Z-666-062-T(
000 0o-0 00°0 000 000 000 GNOI dSNI - 907d/SITISNTIL GFE-666-06Z-T(
000 000 0G0 00" 9 Q0" 0 o0 9900 O SUHASNYML CEZ-666-067~1(
000 00°0L0’GE 0o 0 000 00°0LO’ST 00°0LO'ST aNnd ASEIERZD/ SUEISNTIL 60Z-666-06T—T(
00" 0 00" 000’888 00" o oot o 00" 000888 00°000 888 aNnd MEIL/dEISHYEL 50Z-666-062-T¢
0G0 0070 000 (aTols] 000 000 DS ITH-SUEISNYIL 000-666-06Z—T!
SAONNI WEHIO Ol SYEASNWIL - 06T 23
G128 06°122 91T 18786278 0T 8LD’GS 0O 00E TLT 00°D0E‘TLT SEOTANES TVIENTED - €82 3ded T
000 007060 T eJoRdl¢} 0o 0 00700071 00°000°T SESYHOENd INEWAIAUE 'I'I¥HS 000-2L6-682-T
L% GL°T96782 00 o G2 8Er T 007000708 00°00070€ NOTIYAONTY TTWH dML T00-0.6-682-T
0G0 000 000 00-0 6ot o 000 AYILA0 TYLIFYD 000-0L6-68Z-T
0o 0 000 0eto 00" 0 00 Qoto YOVEASHYHD XYL 000-966-682-T
00r00T (ZEETT) ZZETT 22UETT 00" 0 000 SNOINYTTIISIH 000-656-682-T
000 0070 000 0070 000 000 HONENEINIVR TYEENED/ I00Y UGHANIST T00-0E6-682-1
00°0 000 00°0 00" 0 00°C 000 SONYRIINIVHA/MIYdTd INEHdIN0E JOILIC 000-0£6-68¢-T
000 0e"o 000 0G0 00°0 000 INTRESENGHITE FTIILOAGEA ¥IH 000-525-682~1
BT 00T  (00°G¥) 00°0 00°SPCPE 00 000'%2 00° 000 %2 HONYINSHI 000-0T6-682~T
68°% 00°9LT'S 00" ¥ZE 00" ¥2E 007 005°% 00T 00%’s ONIHSITEAE aNY SNILNI¥d 000-006-682-T
Z8 €T L0 8EF’E LZ 6B €6 TL0T 00°005°F 00'008°% SINAWMAYI ISYAT 000-858-682-T
6L°%2 S0°EBE79 S ZOL 579012 000058 00" 005’8 SEANOHATTHL 000-068~682-T
1T 2% SLTBTR 0T g0 €8zt §Z°086'L 00° 00087 0000081 SENG ONY ONINIVIL 000-0E8-68Z-1
£oto Q00 000 000 0070 0070 FELLTFACD INACD SASNED G00-ZT8-682-1
000 00700672 000 000 0000572 00700572 NOLLYIIAIAOD 000-608-682-1
16°€ 978872 G0t o GETLIT Q0°000°E oo-noo‘e ASNTAXE FONYNIINIYR JEINIHOD 000-808-688~1
0070 000 000 (oTeRdls] 0o*o 000 ONILNAOODOY SEDIAMES TYNOISSHICHS 000-L08-682-1
coo 0o-000‘s 000 00°0 00 00C‘s 0070008 SIDEITHONY SEOIAMES TYNOISSIEIOEd 000-508-682~T
95 6E 00°2Zo’E 00°8L67T 00°8L6°T 00°0007S goTo00’s SHEd AANEOLLY 000-708~-682-T
000 0070008 000 oo o g0 goo’s Qo-000’8 SEOIAUES WALALNOD 000~£08-682-1
697 €T E0°65L7T 000 L6 FFS 00°00E‘Z 00°00E‘T SHOTANMES TLISHIM 000-Z08-652-1
8% " 0E 00°3E9 0T 00 0 00 %99 ‘% 00°00€°GT 00°00E ST SEDIASTES TYNLOVEINOD 000-T08-682~"
000 00" 000°S 000 0070 00°000 ‘S 000007 SHASNEIXE DNITIVH 000~BZL—68Z
g0 00T (09°02T’E) 0% 829 09°0Z1L'E 0070 0o o ASNEANE NOTIOETION XYL HHWAS 000~8ZL-68Z—
91" %¢e GLUGLETT SLTO6T’T %2 5e9 'L 00 0007S5T 00°000°ST HOTAIC-SHITIANS 000-92L-682—
000 000 00° ¢ 000 oo o 0070 SUYYI INFEHAQTARING 000-6LL-68Z—
0070 000 (oToRdlv] oo 000 000 SEHA NINCY/LNERTEILET T00-8TL-682—
000 000 00" 0 000 000 0070 INFHTELLEY 000-8TL-682—
000 00°0 000 0o-o 0070 0o 0 SAXYL TICYAYd 000-STL-682—
0070 0070 000 0070 0070 00" 0 SEAI NOTIVILSINIWAY ¥aH 100-%¥0L-682—
0L LT 98°05£°TT 8L BPET FETEVE R 00 00L’ST 00°00L'ST HONVIASRI HITYHH 000-F0L-682—
Q0" 0 0ot o 000 0t o 00°0 00°0 LNOODDY EOWM (EANISHY TO0-Z0L~B8Z—
t]+Rdlo] 000 000 000 000 00°0 SUOIANES LI ESOOH NI 000-Z0L-682—
. SHDIANEAS TYIHENID - 682 3
00°0 £o0 000 (sTolls] 000 000 INERIEHAQD,/ ROTIVONAE DTIdna — £z 3daQ 1@
£BIN]TPUD
aNng TEEENTS -~ TOT P
azEsn (FSONSY) FEON {(9DEa) ¥ONI {FMONEY) HaON IEHANE IEANTRY LISaNg NOILAI¥DSEA FITHAN
Indg % EONVTIVH Z2Z/0E/60 HINOW ZEOE/BE/BD £Z-220¢ TYNIOTHO
ETIVITYAY ¥od AIIAIIOY AONYTIYE QX £2-2202
ZZ0Z/08/60 ONIONZ QOI¥Ed dny osox
JIgEREC T

9z/y iebeg

dTHSNMOL TS0¥ ¥0d I¥04TY TIALTIANAJXE aNY ENNEATY

WY 97:0T 2202/%¢C



0ot o 00°0000T 0070 000 00" 000701 0o 000701 TONYNEINIYH- L0000V GEAYISES 000-SE6~E9F-T0
ZT° 1T Bz ssE’e go o ZL %62 0070892 0005882 STINITANTIXE TOEINOD LSEd Z00-0E6~E9F-T0
00°00T 29°0 69°GLZ TP ge-16c’‘e8 0025628 00-z5s‘z8 FATICIHD qY¥Od TAATED TOD-0E6-E9F~T0
00°0 00° 000 ‘0E 0070 00°0 00° 00008 00000 ’0€ AONUNILNIYH TE0d 000-0E6-E9F-TO
000 00°000°8T 0o o 000 007000781 00000781 A¥A d0-NYHTO 000~526-£9%-10
000 GO 0007S 0o o oo 0 00 000’s 00°000°S ONITIOADTY 000-€25-€97-10
T076T LETLLDE EETEBE €7 ZEL 0ot 008‘tE 00 008’E SIESIT LETILS 000-8¥¥-£8%~1C
SYHOM DIT8nd - £5% ade
000 00°696 000 00° 0 00°696 00696 §TY3aY J0 TU¥od ONINGZ - 0TF 3dea TR
Go"Q 000 Co0 0o 0 000 000 ONINIYEL 3 SHAd 000-0E8-0TH-T(
000 0070 00°0 60 000 0ot o YdZ SEOTAWHS ANIOLLY 000-F08-0TF-T!
000 00" 0 0670 000 000 (o [oRdls] gEITd4ns 000-9ZL-0TF- 1!
000 000 000 00" 0 00°o 00°90 SASNEIXE UATINTHIHA 000-12L-0TF-T!
000 0o 0 0070 000 0o 0 000 LNERNTIILES 000-8TL-0TH-T!
000 00°69 000 0070 0069 0069 SEXYL TI0¥RYd GO0-CTL-0TF-T
000 00" 006 000 060 007006 00" 0086 WHZ-STITAEIS TENOSYHA 000-20L-0TF-T!
STYHadY 40 Miwod SNINOZ ~ 0TF 3d
16771 90" %18 9€ £6°6¥8°T 76 0579 00"G9Z‘EF 00" G9E‘ER ONTNOZ % ONINNYI4 - 00v 3dsd Ten
0o o 0070 000 000 6o 0 000 SONTIIEN ONY SHNd 000-0E8-00%-1
00-0 0070 000 00" 0 0070 0ot o 100Y SEOIANES TYALDRILNOD (EAYESHE 000-608-00%-T
000 0070 00" Q 000 000 00 0 IOOY SEDIAYES TYAIOVELNOD QEAGESTA 000-808-00%~T
0070 0ot o 000 000 00°0 D00 OMIINACDOY SEOIAMES TYNOISSEAOHA 060-L08-00%-T
000 0ot o0 000 0o 0 0o 0 000 SADIAMES TEALIVEINOD~IO0¥ QEANISEA 000~008-00%-1
00" 0 000 (sToRdlo] 00" 0 000 0oto SIDELTHONY SEOIANYES IYNOISSEACHEd 000~608-007-T
00°0 00" 00S‘F 00°0 000 00 006°F 00°005’F SANTANES TUYNQISSTICEd MIHLO 000-E08-007-T
Qoo 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 SEADTANES SNIUEANIONE D00-Z08-00F-1
61°9 89°TLO'PL zE-8¢e zE7 8286 00" 000°ST 00°0007ST SEOTAMHS TYALOWIINOD 000-T08~00F-T
00 o 0070 000 00" 0 00°0 006" 0 SEITEdNS 000-92L-007-1
000 0eto 0060 000 000 000 SHSNEAKE JESEOHEKITT Q00-TZL-00F~1
AT 26 LzT’1 9T 8ET 8y pIY 00" 2¥9 T 00°z¥9'T INFREEI LT Q00-8TL-00F-T
T1-2g2 66°8LZ'T 7LU9ET T0°E9€ 00°2¥9°T 00 2F9 T gAY, ITOYRYd 000-GTL-00F-T
00" 0 000 000 000 o000 oo FONTINSNT HITYIH 000-F0L-00%-T
00°52 L8 GEW 2T TL18E'T ETSPT P 00°T8G°9T 00" TBG9T HOITILS ININAY ONINOZ 000~E£0L-00F-1
ST 00-00E’E 00" GLE 00" 009 00°006'€ 00°006 '€ SEOVM WANOISSIKHOD 000-20L-00F -
ONINQZ % ONINNYTI4 - 0QF 3¢
0% €T £E°666 '9E CLTESG L L9 Z0ETT 00-gee '8l 00*g6z’‘8Y INEWAOWOANT IONYNIQHO ~ T0E 3dad T®
000 00" ¢ 6o" o 0ot o 0ot o 00" 0 IS804 ANYIEAOMS SEILITILO 000-026-T108~
26761 L8°TZ6°1 £9°08¢ £1°8LY 00 00% ‘e 00" 00F ‘T INARIONOINE TONYNITE0-FOYEILIR 000-098-T0E-
0T 2Z 2T vLE 6T 88762%8’¢ 88°525'S 00-oc0’se 00" 000’'sE SADIAYES TYNOISSHICHd 000-208-T0E—
(+ToRdls] 000 000 0070 00’0 000 $E114d0S 000-9ZL-TOE~
gota 00" 0 0070 C00 0o 0 000 SHSNEIXE QUESENGHINT 000-TZL-T0E-
00°§2 0L°290°T 01°81T Q0E£"#GE 00 LI T 00°LIVT INTHTI T THE 000-8TL-T0E~
89°TE 9" LGL ZTLIT 9g°TGE 00°60T'T 00°60T°T SEXYL TICHAYS 000-STL-T0E-
00°5¢2 00°06T’E 00" 0GE 00 0s0’T 00002V 00°002°% FONVENENI HITYSEH D00-%0L~TOE-
00° s 006°62970T 00°18T'T 0O eFe e 00" ZLT VT 00 ZLT¥T SHOYM-INIREDICINE ONINOG 000-E0L~TOE-
SBINITPUS
GNAE TYIENED - TOT P
agsa {(FEONEY) WHON (MDEG) WONI (HIONTY) EON hctalefalilateie ek LASANS NOIILdTEDSET IRGHAN
1909 % FONETYE ZZ/0E/60 HINOW ZZ0T/0E/60 £2-220% TYNTIHIUO
FIEVTIIVAY ¥O3 ALIAILOY TONYTYE TLE £2-220¢
720Z/05/60 DNIONZ QOT¥dd dny esoy
FIGdE] X

9z/G :ebeg

STHENMOI ESOW H0E IMOJHY MINITIANIAXE 0NV EONIARY

WY 9T:0T €20Z/90



620 (65-82%70Z8) 82 8E6'1E 65°F19°G (00" %18 'P18!) (oo-¥T8 718} SEMALIONTAXE * SEONZA™I H0 Il
0T %L LLTOTE‘PHLT TV L6686 g£Z GL¥‘98E Q0°88E'TED’E 00°98E°TER'T SHENLIANIAXE T
i0°Fe B1°28% 'vZ6 59 SES70ET Z8°680 28T 00" ELE'8TZ’T 00" LS 9TE T SEONTATY TEIL
TANNE TYEENES - 10T P
0T %1 LLTCTEPFLT 1% L6586 £Z 6LV '98E 00"98£°1E0°2 00°98£°TED'E STINITUANTIKE TEIL
00t 0 00°000°S 000 0070 0OT000’s 00°000°S INTHEOYNYH AONISNERE - 656 3dsa 122
000 000 0070 000 000 00°0 SEEOIIANEIXE ¥IdY 000-168-666—T
00" 0 00°000°¢ 0070 eTo Rl 00-0007°S 00°600°S a¥E INEWIDYNYH KONIDUIHE 000-068-666-T
INOHEOVNTH AONEDIERE - 666 39
Sp-GZT (Z6°TB9'T) 0070 ZE 1628 QD 0T9 ‘2 0070192 06 3dsg Ted
sp-czT  (26°189°71) 000 26°16¢'8 00019 ‘9 00" 019’3 SHITATES TYNLOTIINGD 000-T08~06L-T
064 3C
%2°% £6° 750708 £L"E66 LOSPE ‘2 00 eos‘es 0ot o0s’‘es NOTINTAOEE 7 S¥uvd - 16e 3deq TE-
BZ 0 00" 068°6E Qo0 00°0TT 00°000°0% 00" 000 0% INTWIAQUINT vd 000-GLE6-TSEL-T
0070 600 000 000 0otQ 00" 0 WY -AYILO0 TYLIAYD 000~0LE-TGL-"
0012 68 FLE'T 0070 T1°626 00°ons‘e 00°006°2 STTILIATIOY % SHYES0Hd 000-966-TGL~"
goto 00°000°€E 0G0 0c-a 0o-o00’e 00°000°E ONTHEANIONT WEYd 000-8¥6-TGL~
9g 52 FOT061°S £LERE 96°608°T 00°000°'L 0000074 HONINEINIYER ONY S9IVdEY 000-0£6-TGL-
NOTIYEEom 2 §avd — TSL
0c° 0 00t 000°0T 000 060 000000t Q0000 ‘0T SEOTAMES NZZILIID -~ 099 deg T®
00" 0 00°000°S 000 00°C 00°000°Ss 00 0o0’s SNEZILID ¥OINAS 000-5%8-039~
000 00°000°% 000 000 00 000°s 00 000°S FONYISISSY BLOOA ATIOH 000-F¥8-099~
SEDIANES NEZILID - 09% 3
867G Ly Ecy '89 Z0°6€9°TF £6°895°€8 00200 28T 00 Z00’25T sydom 0ITdnd - €97 adsqg TE
SaIN3TPUS
aRNE TYEENED - TOT P
aasn (MEONTY) WACH (oA} 9INT (NEONTY) RRICH LE9ANE JECNIRY IE9and NOTIITHOSHA TAGHAN
1909 % FONYTEY ZZ/0E/60 HINCH ZZ0Z/0E/6D A A TYNISDINC
TITTIIYAY ¥0d ALIATLOY FONYTYE ALA £Z~2202T
ZZ0Z/0€/60 ONIANE COTHE dnr °s0d
qIHggdd L

gz/s tebeg

JTHSHMOL TSOE €04 19Ty FTHALIANIIRE ANV INNIATI

WY 9T:0T 220Z/90



0070 00°0 00°0 a0"0 0070 000 STHANLIANEANE 3 SUANIARE 40 I

0070 00°T06‘E 0070 00" 0 00" 106 ‘€ CO"I06°€E SHENLTONIINE TUL
00°0 0O TI08°E oo ¢ 00°0 00°TOE’E 00" T06°E SENNAATI TYL
1ONOE EONYNZINIYH ®ATEI XOLIVWOZdY - T0€ PU

000 00" 106°¢E 00 C (13 R] 00°106°€ 00106 ’E SHIOLIONAGXE IV

0070 00°T06°¢E 0070 0070 00°106'E 00" TOEE 000 388a Te

Q00 00°0 000 000 go o 000 SONQE YHHLO QL SUEISNYIL 000-666-000-1

9070 00-5¢L 0070 00°0 007 9L 06" 9L SNOTNTTTEISIH 000-$66-000-1

00°0 oo-cze’e 0070 0070 00°528°¢ 00°5z8°¢€ AONGNTINTYR ? SHIVARY 000-0EE~000—"

o0 3«

S8IN}TPUSC

00 0 00°T06°E qo0°Q Q0" 0 00 TOGR‘E 00 T06‘E SEOANIATS 'I9,

000 D0 106°E 000 0c-0 00'T06°E 00" TC6‘E 000 3dsg T

g0 0 00°0 Q00 g0t 0 Q0" Q Q00 SHTISNYAL 000-669-000—

000 00 sz8’s 00°0 00°0 00°528°¢C 00°528°¢C SINTHSSASSY THIDEAS 000-2L5-000~

0070 007 9L 00°C 00°0 00" 9L 00- 9L ISIETINT 000-$95-000~

000 3

ganue.

IRAT HONYNIEINIVH ZATYS XOILWHCddY - 10 P

aIEsn (FIONEY) FIOH (d03a) "ONI (FMONIY) RON IESINd dEINANY LHEOINg . NOIILATEO0s84dd HIGHAN
Iodg % HONYTER ZZ/0E/60 HINOW ZE0Z/DE/60 £2-220¢ TENIOINO )

AT IIVAY Hod ALIATLOVY HoONYTIYd dLA [ At AANA
220Z/0€/60 ONIGNE QOIHEd dmp 850%
STEEE] 4

9z/ L :obeg JTHSMMOL - HSOY ¥0d IMOdEY TANLIONASXE NV HONTAHT WY 9T:0T 2202/90



00° 001 257989 00" 0 (297989) 00°e 00" 0 SHEAIIONEAXE ¥ SEANZAHY J0 I
86°9 BETEFT'E Q00 Z29°989 00" 0EB’6 00" 0E8’S SEENLTANEIXE TY.I
000 00°0EB’E 0070 0070 Q0 QEB6 00°0€8’8 SEANZATY THI
rannd EONYNIINIYH HAIMO INITEAE - €0Z PU
86°9 BEEFT'E 000 297988 00°QE8’6 00 0EB’S SHEALIANAIKE 1Y)
86°9 BEEFT'8 000 Z5°982 00°0£8°6 00°0E876 gog 3deqg Tes
goto o0 0670 0G0 o0 000 SHEISNTIL 000-666-000-¢
0o-0 00-0g9 0o 0 0070 00" 0E9 00°0£9 SNOANTTIEISTIH 000-5%6-000-
av- L BETETIS'8 00°0 797989 G0t00276 0000276 HONYNELNIVR/ SYIVa®d 000~0E6—000—!
000 3
S3IT] TPUD!
00°90 00" 0EB’6 oo 000 00°0EB’S 00 0E8’s SHONTATY TY
oo 00°0EB’6 00" 0 0o 0 00" 0EB’E 00" 0£876 poo adeq Te
000 00" 0 000 000 0070 0o SHEISNYAL 000-669-000-
0g0 [s[opdis]eYad 000 000 00" 0D0E’'6 00-00Z°'6 SINAWSSESEY TYIDHEAS 0C0-ZL49-000-
00°0 00" 0% 00 ¢ 00" 0 00" 02 00 0€o LSHIELINT 000-%99-000-
000 3
SINUI
IRAZ TONUYNIINIVH HATNC ANITIAE - €02 ©
azsn (FEONEY) HEON (¥oEa) dONI (FMIONTY) FRION IED0ng CHENERY LEOANg NOILETIOSHEG ALY

Isag % AONTIVE 2Z/0E/60 HINOW ZZOT/0E/B0 £Z-220%T TYNISDTHEC

TIEYTIYAY ¥od ALIAILOY FONYTYE QLA £g~2Z02T

z20%/05/60 DNIONE QOTHEA dny, 9507
FIgHd X
9Z/8 :obeg JIESNMOL E50d ¥0d IH90dTd HUNITANEdXE ANV HQNIAET

WY 9T:0T Z20Z/90




007001

8T 23T1°T

{(8T-9¢€4) (8T-29T 1) 000 000 STUALIONTEAXS 3 SHANAATY 0 L

587071 78'255'8 8T 9ES 8T Z9T'1 00 ETL 0T o0 §TL 0T SHANIIANEAXE TYL

00°0 00"GTL'OT 2070 0070 00" STL0T 00°§TLDT STANIATE 'TYL

TONAS INTEH TIVSI OIE - §0Z P

58707 z8°265'6 8T'9€G 81'29T'1 007 ETL 0T 00°STL/OT SEMALIANZANE TEL

§8°0T Z8°255°6 8T°9€5 8T 29T°T 00°GTL 0T 00°5TL0T 200 adeq Te:

000 0070 9070 9070 0070 9070 YHISNVEL 000-666-000-1

00°0 0070 00" 0 0070 2070 00" 0 SNOENYTIEDS IH 000~556-000-t

€87 0T Z8°256°6 BT 9€ES 8T 29T T 00" GTL’0T 00°6TL70T TINENIINIHH 000-0E6-000-1

000 3K

mmH.D.u...n.U.ﬂm-n

00°0 00°§TL’0T 00°0 00°0 00°GTL 0T 00 §TL 0T SEONAATE TH.

000 00 GTL 0T 00°0 00°0 06 STL 0T 90°STL'OT 000 3dea Te:

000 0070 080 0070 0070 0070 YIAGNTAL 000~665-000~

200 00 TIE 0T 000 00°0 00 TTE'OT 00" TTH' 0T SINEHSSESSY TYINEAS 000-Z2L9=000~

000 00 ¥0E 0070 0070 00°F0E 00°F0E HHOONT LSEMIELNI 000-F09~000-

000 B

Saniue.

aNod INTYR TIVMI 919 - F0T P

agsa (FRIONTY) WEON (4DFA) WONI (IEONEY) JSON IEO0NE JEANEAY  LaHdnd NOILATIISEd TEEANN
1909 & GONWIVE ZZ/0E/60 HINOW  ZZ0Z/0E/60 £2-270% TYNIDTEO
ATEYTIIVAY HOd ALIAILOY AONTIVE JLX £2-220¢2

720Z/0E/60 ONIANZ AOTHHEE dnl ss0d
HIGEIq 1o

SZ/6 tabeg

JIHSNMOL HSOYW ¥0d 1¥0dEd TMALIANEJ¥E ANV HONZATY

WY 9T:0T 2202/90



000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 STMALTANTIXE 3 SUONTATY J0 U
0070 00°868°E 000 00° 0 po-868’e 00°B68°E SYINIIQNEERE TH1
00670 00" 868°¢E 000 000 £0"86R°E 00°868°¢ SENNHATY TH]

TINIVH EATHC SHYITIIM ~ G0Z P

000 CO 868 °E 000 00" 0 007868 °€ 00°868°¢ STINLTANZAXE TH:
00" 0 00" BE8‘E 00°0 000 00-868°¢ 00" 868°E coo 3deq T®
000 000 000 000 0070 0070 UHISNYEL 000~866-000—"
co-0 060 00°0 0o 0 000 GO0 SACENYTTADSIH 000~556-000~
00°0 00°868°¢€ 000 000 00°868°¢ 00°888°¢€ VIvdEy/ TONENITNTEH 000-0E6-000~
000 3

SRINITPUS

00°0 00°B868°¢E 000 000 00°868°¢E 00°868°€E SHANTATY 'T¥
000 00°868°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°868°¢€ 00°868°¢ 000 3dsa e
00°0 0070 60" 0 000 000 0070 SURASNTIL 000~669—-000-
00" 0 00 008°¢ 000 00" 0 00-008°¢ ot 0og’‘s SINIRSSHESSY TY¥IDEAS 000-ZL9-000-
000 00" 86 00°0 Do-0 0086 00°86 HHOONI ISTERINE 000-793-000-
000 3

SaNUE

INTVH EATIQ SWYIIIIM - $0Z T

aiasn (FEONEY) HEON (90EA) MONI (JIOREY) 0N IEOANE TRONIRY LESIng NOILIIEISE WHERO

9049 % AONYTEE Ze/0E/60 HINON ZTOE/0E/60 £Z~ZE0T TYNIDTEO

HTEVTIIUAY ¥OE ALITATLLOY TONYIYYE dLA £Z2-¢20¢
ZZ0Z/0E/60 SNIANZ UOTWEJ dmL ®80¥
HIgdEd 7

9z/01 cebed dTHSMNMOL HESO0Y ¥04 IMOd¥d TENLTANIIXYE

GNY INNIATE

WY 9T:0T €202/9C



15766 (89" LLO"S6E) (96°666 /8% (ze-2Ze6'2e¥) (00*0007888) (00000 "888) SHENLIONEAXE ® SHANEATY A0 IS
9L LT 00" 0007E8E°T 00" 00067 00*000‘E6Y 007 000°9LL T 00°000°8LL’T SEUNLIANTERKE THI
1070 ZEZE6LB8 P0°0 89" LL 00°000 ‘888 Q0000 ‘888 SEONEATE TEIL
1aNad SEIZ -~ 90 PW
9L LT 00 000°'E8ZT 00° 00076V 00°0007€6F 0OT0007SLL'T 00°000°9LL"T SHINITONEIRT TEL
9L LT Qo o0c‘eBL T 007000 6% 00000 7E6Y 0oroo0‘eLL T Q0 o00‘eLL’T 000 3deg Te1
000 £0-000 888 000 000 00" 000'888 00000888 HEISNTLL 000-666-000-9
000 0070 a0 0 000 000 000 AVILAC THLIAYD 000~0L6-000-9
0070 0670 0070 000 00°0 00°0 NOTIAGTEINGD TYOIOEN DJSIN 000~L56-000-9
0o"0 000 000 0o o 0o 0 ) 0070 WOYHEOMYHD XYL 000-956-000~9
00" 0 oo 000 el 00- 0 000 £ NOIIVIS-SNOINYTIADSIH T00-4$56-000-3
0oto 000 00" 0 000 00" 0 000 SNOHANYTIADSIH 000-$56-000~8
0ot o 0o eToRe 00°0 0070 0ot o AONYNTINIVR ONY SIYdTd 000-0€6-000~9
25°6S 00" 000 G6E 00000 6% 00000 '£6¥% 000007888 00 000’888 NOIINETEINCGD ¥IDON 000-208-000-9
Q070 00°0 00°0 000 00" ¢ goto SEITIANS 000~8EL-000-3
+Jopls] ooo Q070 00" 90 0o o oo FSNHIRET TEYOICER/ YOI 000-STL~000-9
0o 0 0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 SHOIAMES TYNOSHES D00-Z0L-000-¢
000 3¢

$BAN]TOUSL

070 ZETTT6'LE8 0" 0 8G " LL Q0"0p00‘8e8 00°000 888 SEONZATY THI
10°0 ZE°7Z6°L88 %00 89°LL 00°000 ‘888 00000 ‘888 o0 adeg Te:
0070 007000888 000 0070 00" 000888 007000888 SHEASNTIL 000-669-000~
0070 000 000 00" 0 00" ¢ poto € NOILYIS-X¥UNAS 100-68%~000-
oo 0070 0c-0 0070 00 000 SIATESTE A€ANOS 000-589-000~
00°00T  (89°LL) ¥0°0 B9 LL 00" 0 0070 FROONT ILSTIEINT 000-%99-000—
00" o 00°0 0070 0070 000 0o o XYl AIMTIOWd TYNOSYEd dIYAND 000-025-0600-
00" 0 000 000 00" 0 000 000 SROLLOETION XYl LNEIEnD 000-0TH-000
000 3

SaNUS

aNnd TEIA - 902 P

azsn (FEONSY) WECN (ED3Q) ¥ONI (IRIONEY) FRION LEHANE TEANINY IEsang HOTLETEDSHA HAIHAN

IDdE % TONYIYE 22/05/60 HINOH 2Z0E/BE/BO £Z~CZ0T TYNIOTHO
FTIETIVAY ¥od ALIAIIOY FONYTYE dIX £Z-2202
ZZ0Z/0E/60 ONIANE QOI¥Ed dnl 950¥
HIHGHEG L

9z/11 :9bed

dIHSNMOTL FS0Y ¥Od [MOdHd HINLIANEIXE aNY HONHAT

WZ 81:017 2Z02/90



00°00T

TET99L'T

(LO"569) (ze 99L'T) 000 00" o SHINIIONTIXE 9 SHANZATY J0 IZ
86T G0°L2878¢2 SETLEBT 66°ZLE'D 00t008°sE 00" 008°SE SIHALTANEAXT TELC
GLTTT LETE6GTE 81°€0Z°T £9°80Z°% Qo-ocBsE 00°008'S¢E SHONZATE TYIC

ONOE ZUELUNED — §0Z pul
8F 6T so-LEs’se ST LBER’T S6°TLE’Y 00°008'5¢E 00°008°G¢E SHINLIANAIRT "TEIL
8% 6T Gg0- L8 8¢E GZ LEB'T G6-ZLE'D 00- 008 S5¢E 00-008°GE 000 3deq TEI
6ot o 000 0070 000 sJoplle] 0o 0 YIISNTIL 000-666-000~6
06" 0% 00°0667°G 0C° 0 00°050°% 00°00070T 00°00070T EYILOC TYIIED 000-0L6-000-6
a0 0 00°000°¢E 060 000 00"000‘¢e p0o-o0o‘e ESNFERE OSIH 000-566-000-6
GO0 00°000'% 000 00" 0 00-0C0F 00000 ¥ SHIVATY ANOLS FAVID TO0-0£6-000~6
6761 S0°LLOET 52 L687T G6 EL6 T 00°000°GT 007 0007S8T FONYNIINITH 000-0E6-000-86
0090 00" 0o¢ ey 00" c 00" 00g 007008 DNISTIIEEACY TYDFET 000-006-000-6
00°0 000 (oToRdlo] 000 oo 000 =il 000-0£8-000-6
0070 0o 000’z [oToaln] 000 00°000°2 00°000°Z SEJTIANAS TYLIOWIINOD 000-T08-000-6
Qoo 00°006°T Q0o 00" 0 00 006°T 00" 006’1 SAITA0S 000-%2L-000-6
00" a 000 co o 00" 0 000 0ot o SESNEAXE QESINGHIFT 000-1ZL~000-6
0G0 0070 00°0 000 000 000 HSNFAXYE FAYDICHENR/YDLI 000-STL-000-6
00" 0 000 0o o 0o o 000 00" 0 SEDIA¥HS 0¥0~20L-000~6
000 000 et Q (oToRlls] 0070 oo NOL¥ES LNYLSISSY 0E0-Z0L-000-86
000 00°0 0070 00" 0 000 00°Q NOLXES 0Z0-20L-000-6

000 3

saIn3TRUad

GL'TT LETEBGTIE BT €0Z’T £9°802F 00°008°GE 00" 008°gE SEANEATI Tl

SLTIT LETE6STE 8T €02°T £9°902°% 00°008°SE 00°00875€E poo 3deq es

0070 0" 0LD"S5E go"o (sToRdl1] oo-0LD’‘se 00°0LO’SE SUTISNTIL 000-669-000—¢

aoto 0070062 Q0- o 000 000062 00700572 SIATEDTY X¥ANQS 000-§89—-000~¢

01" 2% LETET BT E £9°9 00" 0€ 0008 FHOONT ISHEEINI 000-798-000-¢

06070 0070 00" 0 00" o 000 000 SEOIAYES 000-9%5-000-¢

000 0070 0070 000 0ot o aoto . SHEE HFISNVEL 10T 000-GH9-000 ¢

08 2% 00" 0LS 00081 00°0€9 00°00E’T 00 00Z'T INIHMOANE / SETYS IOT 000-FF9-000

00° 1S 00" 0EY ‘g 00°020°T Q0'0LG’e Q0°Q00°L 00000 7L SHIYS IOT 000-EF2-000-

go-a Q09 0070 000 0o 0 00" o FATLVELS INIHAY-SHEL 000-809~000—

000 F

SITU,

aNAZ AMIIFARED - 602 ¥

qEsn (WYONSY) EON (903a) doNE (FEONTY) FRION 19900S JEGNERY Lasand NOILdI¥D8Ed SN
Iogd % AONYTYE ZZ/0£/60 HINOR 2Z02/0E/60 XA AAVNA TERTITHO
TTIVTIIYAY ¥OX ALIAILOY FONYIYE QLA £2-2202

2202/06/60 DNIANT QOTHEZ cMl SS0¥
HIGEHd I8

wN\NH. tabeg dTHSNMOI H50¥ ¥0I I¥0d¥d FTURLIANEAXE INY HONIADT WY 91:0T ZZ20¢/90,



0o o QU0 Q0" 0 Q0" 0 000 Qg0 SMINITANTIXE ¥ SHANFIATY J0 I
00°0 NO"0GL'E 000 00°0 D0°0GL'Z 00" 0GL’E SRENITANEAYE THI
00°0 007 0sL’e oo 000 00" 0GL‘E 00°06L72 SEANTATY TYI
TONAE EONYNILNIVH HAIMO KAYMAILIO - 0ZZ PU
00°0 00 0GLE 00" 0 00" 0 00°05L°2 po-osL’z STINLTANEIRE T3
060 00°05LZ 0ot o 000 00°05L°E 00'0gL’e goo adeg tE:
000 00°0 0070 0070 00790 0070 DS IH-SETI SNTAL 000-666-000~i
000 D0°0 0070 00" 0 00" 0 0ot o SNOENYTIZISTH D00-5S6-000~
000 00°0GLZ 0070 00°C 00°06L°T 00 0SL'E FONENIINITA AN S¥IYdTd 000-0E6-000~!
000 3
S3ANITPUR
0070 00°05L7T 00°0 00°0 OO0 0&L'E 00°05L°T SEOANTATY TH
000 Q0°0gL’E 0070 0O 0 00°06L°Z 00°0GL’E poo 2deq T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 SYFAGNYIL 000-669-000-
000 00°05L'Z 000 00°0 00°08L°'Z Q0 0SL'E SINAWSSESSY TYIOHLS 000~2L9-000-
00" 0 000 0o 0 0070 0070 000 TRODNI LSETAFLNI D00-P99-000-
GO0 13
SINUS
ANAE FOMEMIINIVR SAIEd AVMEILIO - 0Z2 e
qIso (HEONEY) oM {(doma) goNI (FEONEY) WIOR Lasund dEONEWY  1E5ang HOT14TEOSEG HATRAL

I9ag % FONYTYE ZZ/06/60 HINOR  ZZ0Z/0E/60 £2-220¢ TYNIDTUC

ETIVITYAY ¥OA ALIAILOY AONYTYE QLA £2-2202

2202/0€/60 DNIANE COINEd dmj ssod
JrEgEg A
$z/€T :ebea ATHSNMOI HS0d 904 IH0dEYy FIALTANEIXHE INV HONEAET

WY 9T:0T Z220¢/%0



000 0o 0 ey 0ot o 00°0 000 SHMNIIANEIXE ¢ SEANIATI A0 L
co"0 00°000°ST g0 000 00" 0007ST 00000 ST STINITIANTIRE THL
oo 00 000 ST 0o o 0070 00000 ‘ST 00°000°ST SENNFANY TYL
19900 - GbZ PU
000 00°0007ST 0070 00" 0 00" 000°ST 00°0007ST SHINITANIEIXE THI
00" 0 00°000°GT 00°0 00°4Q 00°000°ST 007000767 000 3deg Tes
0G0 0070 0o o 00" 0 000 oo HEISNTEL 000-666-000-¢
0o 0 oot o 000 0e-o 00" 0 0ot o INTHIINOE #9Id 0O0-0L6-000-¢
0o- 0o 0 00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 SINTREACIANI NOIIYIMOIY/SWadd T00-0£6-000-¢
000 00" 008°L 0o g 0o 0 Q0 008'L 00°008°L YIVdTY HHOH dONIMW 000-0£6-000-¢
000 000 00°C 000 oo 0070 oNIHSITENG QMY ONILININEG 000-006-000-¢
000 00° 002 L 000 00" 0 ooTonzT L 0000z L §IDIAYAS DITdAd CO0O-E08-000-¢
¢ot0 coo 0G0 000 000 000 SUNTYIYE TYEALDEAIHOEY JACHEA 000-Z08-000~
000 00°0 900 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 NOII¥YISINIRAY 000~-02L-000~
000
SINFTPUS!
000 00°000°ST 00°0 Q0" o 00" 000°‘GT 00°0007ST SEONEATY TH
00°0 00" 000 ST 000 00" o 00" 000’ST 00°000°5T 000 3deq Te
go-a 0ct0 000 0o 0 00°0 000 HREISHEHL 000-669-000-
000 co 0 0o ¢ 00" ¢ 0070 000 SANRQIAIU ¥ ISEEELNI 000-%99-000-
0ot o CO 000 ST 000 000 00 000°ST 00°000°GT ATNROD-SLATEDTY 000-885-000~
000 3
ganus
A0 - G¥E P
assn (EONSY) WEON (¥0=EQ) ¥ONI {FEONTE) FRION LADand CHANIHY Leoang KOIIATEDEHAU M HHAN

1904 % EONYIYE TE/0£/60 HINOW 2Z0T/0E/B0 £Z-220¢ TENISTHO

TTTTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIDY FONYTYE (LA £2-2202

2202/0£/60 DNIONZ QOT@HEd dAL esod
HIAEHAT =3
9z/%1 i=bed ATHSNMOIL TS09 H02 LHOdEd MINLIANIIXE NV ERNIATY

WY 3T:0T ZT0Z/90



Qc @

pa°0 000 oo o 00" 0 000 STINLIANIIXE ¥ SEANTATY JAO
00°0 000 00°0 Q00 Qoo 00°0 STNLIANIIXH “IW]
o0 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 SHOANTEAME TY
tdSN — LFE PT
Q00 00" C 000 000 [s]e Rt oo STENLIANTIXE TY,
Q0" 0 0" 0 oo 0 000 000 0070 000 2adeq T®
000 Q00 0ot 0 0070 Q0" Q Qo0 ZINOOD O SAEEDCYd ITYS dSN TO0~EE6-000
Q0" 0 0" 0 oo 0 00° 0 00" o 00°0 LNTWAYd NMOd -~ 48N I00-2E6—-000~
0o~ 0 000 0070 000 co'0 000 NOIIYIITIEYHTS - SN TI00-1E€6-000~
000 000 Q070 Q00 Q00 Q00 NOTLIMTOWNTEI LOUr0dd - 45N T100-0£6—-000-
(1] 00°Q 00°0 80" o 00" 0 g0 0 ASNRAYT HOYITIW dSN 300-098-000-
Q00 000 [VERa1] 000 00" 0 000 OEIETHY INYES -~ SESNEJXE 000-008-000-
g0 o0 0 Q0°0 000 00°0 00°0 LNHNEA T Lo 0o0-~-8TL~000-
000 Q00 00" 0 Q00 Q06" Q Q00 SEXVYL TIOMAYd Q00-STL-C00-
10 0] Q0" 0 00" 0 g0 0 00°0 0070 MONTEASNT HITYHH dsN 000-%0L-000-
Q00 00°0 oc" 0 oo 00°0 000 dSN -~ SHOUM 000-Z0L-000~
000 =
$eIN]TPUR
co0"0 00 ¢ 000 0g-0 000 000 SAOANEATY "IY
000 0070 000 o0 0070 0o~ 0 000 3dea T
000 Qo0 0" o 000 00" 0 po°0 HHOSNI LEHEIELNT 000-789-000
00°Q 000 00°0 00°0 000 0o-0 SEATYS WSAOH Q000-685-000
o0 00°0 Q00 Q00 000 000 SINTRHSHATWNITE INYID - d8N 000-885-000:
000
sanyg
48N - LbZ
JHEsn (FAONTY) FEON (¥0EA) YONI {WHONEY) W¥MON IMSONE EONERY Iaodng MOTIIATAO8Ed IR
Lodd % AONYTIYE Z2Z/0E/60 HINOH 2T0Z/VE/BD £C-2Z0E THNIDIHO
ATETIIVAY ¥OE ALTAILDY HONYIYd dLA £E-2z0e
270Z/0€/60 SNIONE QOITWAI dmy @504
AIgYEq

g3z/GT :obea

ATHSNMOL HSOd ¥OJ I¥0d¥d TINLICNEAXT dNY HONIATHE

Wd 9T:0T 220E/9



G5z G2 08°FLT T¥ 025908 02 GZ6 VT 00001765 00’ 00T'68 SHINLIANTEKE THI
TF ¥E 09°G65%‘ES 19° L6586 0P F¥F0‘8Z - pot00s’Te 00 00s ‘T8 SEANFANE T L
1ONQd NOIIDEESNT DNIATINE - §FZ PU
AT 08 PLT Y 0Z°690°8 0Z°GZ6FL 00" 00T 68 0ot 001768 SEMNLTANHEIXE TEL
G262 0B FLT PY 0z 590’6 0F"626 %1 00" 00T 65 00°00T'66 1LE 3d8d TR
0070 0070 000 000 000 000 SEAISNTIL 000~-666-TLE-E
000 000 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 ASNEINT SHNOUNTITEDSIH 000-556~TLE~
00°0 0070 0070 0070 000 000 SINTRESUNANIEY NOILITIOSTHd 000-GZ6-TLE-G
000 co'0 00°0 000 000 000 HANYMOTTY ZOYETIR 000-038-TLE-E
000 000 0070 00°0 00-Q 000 SENOHITTHAL 000-0G8-TLE-E
000 000 0070 000 oGO0 0070 SNOILATHENSHENS/ SONILEEH/ S20d 000-0EB-TLEE
5002 00"86L7T 00TzZoL 00°Z0L COT00S‘E 00°006°€E ASNHAIXT QURHMEAC FEOLIA0 000-0Z8-TLE~E
At 03°ELY'F SEULEL 0y 526 00-0G0‘e Qo000 ‘e YOLDEASNI ONIERNTE 000~E08~TLE~E
10°62 09 L8F'ET GRTLES'T 0B 2IS’S 00°000761T 00000761 MOLOEGSNT TYOTHLOETE 000-Z08-TLE—¢
000 00°0 oo 000 0o o 0ot o SONILEEH HIHIO ZO0-T08-TLE
281 00 00£°0T 00°00E’'¢ 03 00E’E 00009zt 00 00921 INEDYHYH IIREEd TOG-TOB-TLE—
0070 00°0 000 0o 0 0070 6o 0 SESTANHES TYALOVELNOD 000-TO8-TLE-
00 ¢ 00" G oo o 00" 0 00°0 000 HSNTIKE ONITIVH/EOYLECT 000-62L-TLE=
000 oo 0c-0 000 000 00°0 §HITAAAS 000~9ZL=TLE~
000 000 0070 000 000 00" 0 SESNEAXT QESUNUWNIT 000-TZL-TLE-
000 0070 0070 00" 0 0070 0070 SEXVL LNERAOTINIANG 000-GTL-TLE-
00" 0 o0 00°0 00°0 oo oo NOILAGTUINGD dMI/LNERTIIIEE 000-8TL-TLE-
¢ToRdlv] 000 0070 00" 0 000 oo FSNEAXE FEYOIQIH/¥IL1E 000-GTL-TLE-
800 00" 90 oo 0 0070 Q0" 0 0ot o SASYEM TYDTEITD 000-20L~TLE~
00001  (0F"6807C) 00 EOL 0y 680°2 0070 000 WOLOBASNI TYDTNYHOHEH T00-T0L~TLE-
£5°6T 00°S0Z ST 00°SEL'Z 00°56L°T 00°000°8T 000008t TYOTNYHOTH/HOLOAISNT DNIATING 000-TOL-TLE-
TLE 3
SaIn]THRUS
1% vE 0955 €5 157 L6576 0% %%0°‘8¢ 00700618 007005718 SEANEATS TH
T2 FE 00"9T9‘Es 00"TZS ‘6 00 ¥88°LE 00 00518 00°00s’1E Tre adsg TE
000 0070 oo o 0600 000 000 SHTASNTIL 000-689-TLE-
0o o 0070 0670 0c" 0 000 000 FHOONI LSTEELNI 000-799-TLE-
98° 02 00 TLB TT D0 LLE'T 00" 62T € Q0" 000‘ST 00°0007ST SLIWEAE TYOINYHOER 050-9Ly~TLE-
0070 00" 0 000 00°¢C 000 0070 SITWEEd TTHEM SFD-9LF-TLE
8Z°09 00" BLT'E 009e8’t 00°2Z8°% 00°000°8 0oT000‘8 SITIEHE DNIGHOTd OF0-9LV-TLE:
vE-8%Z D0°86T LT 008082 00 208’9 00°000'FC 00" 000 Ve SIIWGEE TYOIEL0WIH Q0E0-9LF-TLE:
vILE Q0-o0z’e 007028 00 008°T 00°00%’E 00 00g’e MEIATE NYT1d TZ0-9L-TLE:
91" 8E 00°6ST76T 00"080°€C DOTER'TIT 00°000’1E BoT000°TE SIINGEd SNIQTIINE 0ZO-8LE-TLE:
TLE
00°00T (0P -09T) 1979L 0% 09T C0"0 0o o goo 2deg T
00°00T  (0%°092T) 13°9L 0F- 09T 00°0 00°0 QONIATIATA ¥ ISTALINI 000-2%2-000
000
S3TLY
gNad NOTIIOEASNI DONIQILONE - 6%
adasn (WEONEY) oM (MOEA) ¥ONI (FRIONEY) FHON 1E900d qEQHRIRY IEoang NOIIETWDSHA VHERD
1909 % FAINYTHY ZZ/0£/60 HINCOW 2202/0E/60 £2-T202T TYNIDINO
FIGVIIYAY ¥od ALIAIIOV AONYTES (LX £Z-220¢
ZZ0Z/0E/60 ONIONH QOI¥Ed N
HIFHHG

9z/31 :ebed

ATHSNMOL ®E0¥ ¥OZ LE0dHd THNIIANEAXE (NY HONEAZE

We $T:0T 220Z/9



STAOITIONAIXTE ¥ SEONIARE A0
aNAd NOIIDEESNI ONIQTIING - &vE F

L5°8% 08708276 Ty ZES 0Z 6IT'ET 00°C0% ‘22 00 0o%‘ee
aiasn {WHONEY) ITION (g0Ea) W¥oNI (REONEY) WEON LEOANE TIANERY IH2ang NOTLATEOSE] AIEFANN
209 % AONY e ZZ/0E/60 HLINOW ZT0Z/0€/60 £T-220¢ TYNIDIEO
ATEYTIVAY 403 ALIAILOY HONVTYE JIR £Z-2202
7Z0Z/08/60 HNIANZ dCT¥Ed dmi ss0y’
EIGEH] 13
WE 9T:0T £20E/90

gz/LT :eobeg

dTHSNMOL ¥S0Y ¥0d I¥0d¥d TUOLIANEIXE aNY HONIATY



07006  (2L°00%'9) 18°€2T ZLT000°8 6oT009°T 00" 009 % SHMALIUNEdXE % SHANEATE 30 &L

00°0 00005 0€ 00°0 000 000080 00°005°0€ SMINIIANTIRE THL
Z6 FE 827660°%2 T8°€Z1 ZL 000’8 00"00T’ZE 00°00T ‘g€ SENNEATE TYL

QNOX D A 4 - 85T PU

00" 0 Q0005 ‘0¢E 00" 0 000 00006708 00°006870€ STINLIONFINET THI
00°0 0000008 Q00 000 00" 000’0E 00"000°0E c6L 3dag T3
00" 0 00" 000’0E oo 0 00°0 00" 00070E 00°00070% SHSYHESEOd IMNMHAILDE 94 DO0-GLE—EBL-E
Q0" 0 co-0 000 0o 0 [s]¢ ] 000 SEOIANIS "TYALDYILNOD 000-TOB-ERL-E
ga o 000 Q00 000 oQ-0 0C"0 SHATITA4NS DHEd 000-LEL~EBL-C
go"0 90" 0 jelo e g0° 0 Q00 000 SESNTIXE JHESHNIRIET Q00-TZL-E6L—¢
6L A
00°0 007008 0070 0070 007005 007005 000 3deq Te
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 FOMVHD INZHAIOOR DI 000-858-000-!
0070 00°0 0070 60°0 00°0 00" 0 ONTTIYN/TOVLSOA 000-6ZL~000—1
Q"0 o 0 00-°Q 000 oo° o 000 NOIIOQEIHLNOD 133 YIAQTIRI 000-8TL-000—
0070 0070 00°0 9070 0070 00" 0 NOTINGTEINGD dMI UTW/¥OIZ 000-8TL-000—
Q00 Q0" Q ga 0 00" 0 Qo g 00" 0 ASNEARE HONWINSNTI HLTYIH 000-%0L-000~
00°0 00" 00¢S Qoo 000 00" 60¢ 00°00¢ SEHYM—HOITILS INIRAY ETIIYD 000-20L-000-
000 3
$9INITPUS
26 %e 82 660°%C T8 ECT ZLT0DO'8 00001 28 00° 00T ‘2¢ SHANIATY 1Y
76" 57 82°660'%2 187 €2T 770008 00°00T‘ZE 00°00T “2€ 000 adeq T®
0070 000 0070 06" 0 00°0 60°0 (NI) SHMEASNWML 000-669-000-
LS°%z $8°09L°ET 00" 0 GTT6EL L 00°00S’1E 00°005°TE SILITEOTY 934 000-L39~000-
09 °¢C¥% £ REE 18°E21 LE 182 00" Q09 00" Q09 SONEITATIL/ ISEATINE 000-%89-000-
000
S3aNUE
aNnIT 9 9 d -~ G52 7
asasa {FI0NEY) WION (90E0) HONI (FEONEY) FRMON . LEDUNE OEONENY LIoang NOILAINOS8Ed AEFEANL
12409 % HONVTEd Z2C/0E/60 HINOR 220T/0E/60 £€Z-Z&0e TENIDTHEO
ATIVIIVAY HOod ALIATLOWY FONYTYE dLA £2-220¢
7Z0Z/0E/60 DNIONE QOI¢3d dur esoy

AIGEEd 2
9z/8T :abeg JTHSNMOL ES0¥ ¥0F IH0dEd MMALIGNEAXE NV HONIARY WY 9T:0T Z202/90



SL°0 8G ZLT LT 69 °09 77 6CT 00"20E’LT DOZOELT SEINLIONTAXE » SEONFANE IO J
000 00" 0 00" 0 0070 00" 0 0070 SEMNITANTAXE THd
5L 0 96 ZLT LT 59709 PP 62T 00°Z0E°LT 00°Z0E'LT SEONZATY T
cgNAd TEALOALSTIANT - zZ0% Pl
0070 000 00°0 00°0 0070 600 SMENITANEIXE TH
000 0070 0070 000 000 00°0 coo 3d=a T®
000 Q0" 40 oo o0 00" 0 Q00 00" 0 HHISNTILL 0n0-666—-000-
000 000 000 Qo0 0070 Ml Y] LNAWAYS LSHIELNI 000-566-000~
co 0 000 000 00" 0 000 00 0 INEWAYI TEdIDNIYJ 000-166-000~
000 Qo d 00" 0 Q0" 0 Q00 000 SNOANYTTIEISTH/ ATILNO THLIATD Z00~-046-000~
00°0 00°0 co-o 00" 0 Q0" 0 000 AIEAYS DOINENd/AYILNC TYIILND T00-0L6—-000-
000 0o o Q00 000 000 Qo0 ANYTI ¥ ©07g/X¥IIN0 TYLIIED 000-0L6—-000-
S0 0] Q00 00" Q 00°0 Q00 Q00 SNOANYTIEDSIH c00-5S6-000~
00" 0 00" 0 oot 0070 00" 0 go" o AL TIANIERE ID0Y HWOOETEL Qo00~0e6~-000~
000 000 000 0g-o 000 oo 0 SEOTAUES TYQLOWELNOD 000-T08-000-
000 000 0070 Q00 000 Qo0 SHITAAAS 000-~92L-000-
000 *
3N TPUS
SL™ D 9G LT LT 69709 7R 62T 00" Z0E‘LE D0 ZOE'LT SHANAAEY IF
SL 0 96 ZLT LT 52709 P 62T 00 Z0E ‘LT 00" Z0E' LT 000 adeg T
00 0 oo~ o 000 000 0o o 0o 0 SOOANYIHHISIN,/ SHEASNTIL Z00—~665-000
000 oo-0 g0 0 Q0" 0 Q0" 0 g0 0o ALIZIYS OITANd/SUFASNTIL 100-663-000
00°Q Q00 00" 0 0O 0 00" 0 g0 o0 NI 3 9d7g/SdFishyIL 000-669-000
0070 007 0007LT 0070 60°0 00" 000 ‘LT 00°0007LT SEONEANE I0¥ WODETAL 000-ZLS-0C0
98" 2% 96 ZLT 6909 lA YA 00" Z0E Q0" Z0E LSTIHLINT noo-F29-000
00" 0 Q0" 0 00" o0 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 HHODNI LETED DOQ~065~000
500
SITLW
aNnd FEAIOGISYRANI - 2OV
dasn (FEONEY) FEON (goHd) FONT (FEIONIY) WIoN Iaoand GHGANINY LEDang NOIILETHOSHEHA HHIHL
1908 % TONYIYE 22/0£/60 HINCH ZZ0e/0e/60 £Z2-¢207¢ TENIDTHO
HTICILEAY HOod RLIAILOY AONYTYd dLX £2-270¢8
Z207/0£/60 ONIGNT QOIEEE dmr 8508
ATagEd ¢
0z/6T :ebed ATHSNMOI FSOY YOI I¥0dTd TENIIANZAXE ONY HONFARS

WY 9T:0T 2202/9




g LICNEIXE 3 SHEONIAHY 40

00° 00T (7L FC) 6g" 8 vL"vZC 000 000
gco-Q 00" 90 go°o 00 ¢ Qo0 g0 0 STANITANTAXKHE T
00" 00T (vL°%2) SR L FE 000 00°0 SANNIAFT IX
- ¥ F L - TI0L ¥
00"00T (7L 72) 6E°8 FiLFC 000 Q00 SEANIATSE T
0070071 (5L°92) &€ 8 ¥itFe 0c"0 00°0 oo0 adea T
00" G 00°0 00°0 oo 0 00°0 000 SaNOd SEHIO - SHHASNTHL 000-668-000
Q0 00T (PLFE) 628 PiLFC 000 000 HHOONI LSEHEINT 000~%29-000
01414
Saonu
¥ % 4L — T0L
JEsia {EONgY) WEON oSy dolI (RgONEY ) 0N IEDINE OHANENY ASANG NOILATHOSEA HEHIN
- LOdd % HORETIVL ZT/0E/60 HINOW ZTOZ/QE/60 £T—E202 TUNIHIEO
ATEYTIIVAY Hod ALIAILDY AONYIYE CLA £2—-¢20¢
270Z/0E/60 ONIANI QOIdEd dmy @50
FTEEEd ¢

9z7/02 ebeg STHSRMOL FS0Y ¥Od I¥Cd®y HMINLICNIIXE NV FONIALE WY 9T:0T ¢20e/9



gg el 8% "%<T €L oty Z5°6LY 00°C0% 007002 SrINLIONALKT 3 SHANIATE J0

00" 0 0C"0 0c"o 00°0 060" 0 0070 SHEALIANIIXE TY
S¢ 6L X XA ELTOTV 28°SLY 00009 00°009 SEANIATT TH
ONQI XYL - £0L P

Qo0 00°0 co" 0 [o]¢R] 00°Q 00°0 SINLIGNHAXE TN

00°0 00" 0 0070 00°C ao- g 00°0 000 3dad TE

00°0 000 006" 0 00" 00" 0 00°o0 SHREASNYTIL 000~666-000-

00°0C 00" 0 0070 500 g0°0 0ot o SNOANETTIOS I 000-556—-000-

000 -

$2INITPU

QZ 6L 8F ¥et £L701F 28°6LY 007002 00°Co8 SHONTATT T

CEZ 6L BY"FCT ELTQ0TY ESTSLY 00°009 007009 gog 3dea T
ST 6L 8% ¥l ELTOTY TETELY 00°003 00°0038 SANEQIAIC ¥ ISHIHINI 000-%99-000
000

S9N

aNnd XL - £04

ausn [FEONEY) WJION (¥MOHEd) ¥ONI {FEONEY) HWEON IFodang dEONERY Lanandg NOITIJIE28HU HEEH
1908 % ADONYTIED Z27/0E/60 HINOH zzZ02/0E/60 £Z-2202 TENIDIIO
ATAYTIIVAY UOA ALIAILOY HONYTIYE dLA £Z-220¢C

7202/0£/60 ONIANE QOTHHd dng °s0d

gragEd

9z/Tz :9bed JTHENMOL TSOM ¥0d I¥oddy FINLIANEINT INY HONTATH ¢ 9T:0T 220Z/9



00°001

07019 00°0 (0G°0T8} 000 000 STANIIANEIXE 3 SEONIAHY JI0 I
6L E 06 LBF ST 000 05019 007860791 00°860°21 SEMALIANTEXE TYI
000 00°860°9T 00°0 00" 0 00° 860721 00860791 SEANIARY TYL

1TOMINGD QHEM E¥YI HSIA ~ POL PU

6L E 05 LBE ST 000 05°019 00°860°3T 0086091 STANLIANEIXT THI

6L°E 06" LBF’ST 0o 0 067018 00"86072T 007860791 000 3d=d TE3

Go-0 (oToRdlv] 000 0G0 000 000 SUTASNTLL 000-666-000-3

Q00 00°STE 0070 00" 0 00" STE Q0°STE SNOFANYTIADS IN 000-5S5-000~F

i8¢ 06°ZLT ST 000 057012 00" €8L'ST Q00EBL'ST FONYNTINIYH XYL 000-0E6-000~%

oo 00" 90 0o 0 000 0070 £0°0 ONIHSITUAd-FTONYNIINIYA T/4 000-006-000~1

000 3¢

S3INYTPUSC

000 00°860°91 000 00°0 00860791 007860791 SENNFAT T

000 00 BE0’9T 00°0 000 00860791 00°8607°9T ooo 3deq yeE:

0070 000 00t a (aloRdh| (sTopdls] g0 SYAASHYEL 000-669-000-1

goto 00" E£8LIST 0070 0070 00" €8L ST 00°€8L7GT SINAWHSSASSY TYIDIAS 000-ZL9-000-1

000 00°GTIE 0070 000 00°STE 00°S5TE HHOONI LSHEEINI 000-799-000-

0oo W

SINUD,

TOMLNGD OFEM TYYI HSIJ — vOL P

adasn {NEoRdY} WHEON (dDEI) (WEONEY] WION 19008 QERANIHY 135009 NOILAI¥0SRA EAIHAN
1909 % TINYIYE ZZ2/08/60 HIMNOW 2Z02/0E/60 £2-2202 TYNIOTEO
FTIETIVAY 404 RLTAILOY HONYTIYE CQLX £E-Z202T

ZZ0Z/05/60 ONICNH GOI¥dd dmp @80y

CRARETICICEE

sg/ee tabeg

dTHSNMOL F509 d0d I¥OdEY HUNLIANEdXE

ONY EONEAEE

WZ 91:0T7 ZZ0T/90,



SEFLG'T 00°LZB’S a0° 90 (00 00E’'8) 00" LES 00" LZG STEOLIGNEIXE ¥ SEOANIATE JO
¥0°GE DO*06E°ST 0070 00-00£’'s 00" 069°€2 00069 °ET SEMALIGNZIXE TV
0o o0 0O LIZ'FE 00°0 0o0 Q0" LIZ % 00 LIZ ¥ SAONEATE TV
(ONOE C¥S EYREVEE TAYI - S04 P
p0°GE 00" 06E°GT 000 00°00£°8 00°069 ‘£Z 00" D69 ‘EZ STENLIANTIXT TH
PO CE 00" 06E°GT 000 00 00E’8 00°069°¢€eC 00°069 €T 0o adsg TE
Q0o 0070629 000 000 0O 068 00 069 SONOINYTTASSIH DOD-S56-000-
60°9¢€ 00" 00L'FT Q0o 00" 00E’S 0o*onoee 00000 ’ee TONYNILNIYH 000-0£6-000-
©000 -

SRANITPU

00°0 00 LTZ % GO0 0o 0 00 LTZ BT 00" LITWE SANRANTE T
000 [ AL 74 0070 00°0 00" LTIZ vE 00" LT VT pop 3€ea T
006 ey 000 00" Q 000 000 IEISNYEL 000-669-000
0670 00 0 00°0 000 000 000 FWOINL EFIHIO 000~089-000
000 00°000°ET 000 gc°o 00°000°¢€E 00°0007ET SINIHESASSY TYIDIAS 000-2L%-0060
0070 C0-LTZ T 0070 QG0 00°LTT°T 00" LTZ'T AWOONT LSTIHLNI 000-%99-000

000

Sanl

aNng 0¥s SYRETEE YT - G0L

qEsn (WEONEY) FRON (doEg) €oNI (HEONTY) FRION LESANY IFINANY LEDANT NOILIITUDSHC AR

1908 % FONTIVE Z2/0E/60 HINOWK ZT0Z/DE/ 6D £Z-2202 TYNISTNC
FIEYIIVAY HOd ALIAILOY HONYTYE QLA £Z-2eie
.
7z0%/08/60 ONIOQNE qOTYEd dml 880
ATHEEG *

9¢/E2 rabeg ATHSNMOL ES0W ¥OE Id0dmd TMAITINEAXE ONY HANTAHY

WZ 91301 2202/9




0 Z96°T

$9°66L761 0o 0 ($9°6£8 8T} 00096 00096 SMIALIONZAXE 2 SEONTARE O
L9°LE 9g"gEZ'6¥ 00°0 ?9 GER BT 00°890°89 0067890789 STHOLIANEIXE TY
000 00" 820763 g0 0 00" 0 00°BZ0‘6Y 00820769 SENNFAGY Td

1ONQA H¥YT O0ISIIL - LOL T
L9 LT 9E " 2EZ ‘6% 00°0 ¥9°SE8°8T 0D 890788 00789089 STENLTANSAXE T
L9 LT 9E ZET 6T co 0 79-cE8’8T 0089089 0089089 poo adea T
00" 0 0070 0070 00" 0 0070 00" 0 SUHISNTEL £00-666-000"
0o’ o 00" 890°2 000 000 00°890°E £0°890°T SNOENYTIEISIH 000~5G56~000-
%582 9¢ PIT LY 0070 $9°6£8°8T 00°000739 00" 000’99 FONENELNIVR EYYT ODISALL 000-0£6-000:
000

SBANTTPU

00670 00°820°69 00" 0 0070 007820769 00" 820769 SHANTATY 'T
0o 0 00" 82069 000 000 00° 820769 00°820°69 o0 adeg T
0070 0070 000 0o o 000 000 SUTASNTIL 000-659-000
0070 00° 000799 000 00°0 00°000°59 007000799 SINTHSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-2L8-00¢C
0070 00" 8E0E 000 000 00°820°¢E 00" BZ0°E THOONI LSTEHINI 000-%59-00C

000

53ant

asnd FEYl O0IS4IL - LOL

aasn (FIOoNgY) HMEMON (YDEJ) ¥OHI {(FRIONYEY) HEON IHoI0d QHGNINY amwn.:um MOIILEIHD8HA MHEH!

1902 % FONTTYE ZZ/0E/60 HINOH  ZZ0T/0£/60 £2-220¢ TYNIDINO
AIdYTITAY Hod ALIALLIY HONYTEE dlX £€Z~ZE02

Z20Z/0£/60 SNIANT QOT¥Ed dml ®80%

HIGEEG -

9g/vz ebed

JTHSNMOL ES0Y ¥0d IE04d#¥ TUNIIANEIXE ON¥ ENNIAZE

W¢ 9T:0T 2202/8




SETLT (L8 6GL) (6L 6L) (E7"6ST) (00616} {30616} STAALIANTIXE ® SHANIZATY J0
P6°ST 157098 SLT6L £V 6ST 0o0To00’t 00 000°T STMALIANIIXE T
00" 0 Q0" 18 0" Q 00" ¢ 00" T8 0018 SHNNIATY TV
1gIHSTT SHEYOHS ATIOH - 198 Pt
¥6°ST LS QP8 ClL 6L EF 66T DO 000°T 00 000°T SMINITENAIXT TH:
68T LS 0V8 SL 8L EV°6ST 00°000°T 00 000°T 000 adeg T®
20" 0 000 0070 6o 0 0070 000 SRISNCL 000-666-000—
3070 6070 0070 0070 000 00°0 SOOENYTTAIS IR 000-556-000-
F6°CT LG 0F8 SL 6L £F 6ET 00" 000°T 00" 000°‘T SHTLETILN Q00~026-000-
000 3
SsaInlTPue
0o-o 00°18 Q00 Q00 00°18 00° T8 SHONTATET I¥
0o 0 00" 18 00°0 0070 00-"18 00" 18 poo adsg T®
000 o000 g0 0 Q00 Q00 Q0°Q SEHISNTAL g00-569-000~
000 Q0°T8 00" 9 00" 0 Q0 "TI8 00 18 SINHASSEASSY TYIDHAS 000~2L9-000-
0o 0 go ¢ [s]¢Ra] oo 0 00" 0 00°'0 JHOONT LSHEHINT 000-%¥95-000-
000 *
SONUS
SIHDIT STICHS ATIOE - 198 T
aHasn {FEONEY) HON (dM0=a) HMONIT (FRIONSY) WECH IHDINY GEINTRY LADANTG NOIILITHOSHA HHGHAL

IoqE & EONYTYE ZZ/06/60 HINOW  220Z/08/60 £2-2207 TENTOTEC

HITTIIYAY HOX ALIAILDY TONYTIYE dLA £Z-2202
2202/0€/60 ONIUNE AOTYRd dmp ®s0d
IgEEa 3

97/5% ITHSNMOL HSOY ¥OI J¥O4Td UQLIGNIAXE aNY EANIATE

RY 9T:0T 2202/9C



00°0€ (0z°692'¢91 1) (56 G£2/LT) (08 8LO'BET) (00" FFE£7099°T) (00" 7FE’099°T) SEEAITANHAYE 3 SEANIATI IO
£€°0T §Z°8097962°¢ L GLT*6ST GL LZT'TES 00°9EL'LBC'T 00"9EL LBO'T saNAd TIY - SHEOLIANIdXE T
ZLTET SOEFE'VE0'E PLTOP6°TRT G6°8F0'EEE 00°Z6ELZV'E 00" ZEE LIV 'T SAONAE TTY - SEONTATY TY
00°0 00" 0 Q00 0o 0 co0 000 SMINLTANIIYE % SHANIZATE IO
0o o 0ot o 0070 0oto 0o ¢ 0o"o STENLIANTIRE TY
000 000 00" aQ 0oto 0070 000 SEANNIATY TH
ISINTHISEANT ~ §98 P

000 0070 000 000 00°0 0070 STINLIONHANE Tv
Qoo 60" g 000 000 600 000 000 3d=a TF
00°C 000 000 0070 0070 000 SEEI XHOSIAQY T00-8TL~000-
000 -

S3INFTPUL

00°0 00°0 GO0 ooto 0o ¢ 0o-o SEANTATE T
00°0 0070 000 000 0o 0 000 000 2dsQ T
0ot o 00°0 00" 0 00°0 Qoo 000 §SOT/NIVD ¥n 100-999-000C
000 |

sSINU

SINIHISTANI - G98

amsn {FEONEY) WHON (9oEa) WONI (RIONEY) EON IASUNE EANIHY 1T9ang NOILdIF0SH WHERD

909 % FONTTYY ZZ/0E/60 HINOW z20Z/08/60 £7-Z202 TENTIDTEO
TTEGTIYAY 903 ALIAILIY FONETEE dIA £Z2-2Z02

2Z0Z/0E/60 DNIANE qOIWdEd nl @s0d

FIgdua -

gz/9z ebeg STHSNMOL HSOY ¥0oJd I1¥0dTd MENlICNIdIXd aNY EONIAEE

W 9T:0T 2202/9



10/06/2022 10:17 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GI: Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Agcets
101-000-001-000 CASH~-CHECKING-SWEEP 1,327,822.33 282,595.10
101-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 963, 701.34 963,761.34
101-040~003-001 cp's 0.00 0.00
101-0G0-003~002 OAKLAND COUNTY POOL 583,424.30 1,183,935.21
101-080-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20, 655.58 20,767.97
101-000~-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120,00 120.00
101-000-004~001 PETTY CASH -~ GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018-000C PETTY CASH 0.0C 0.00
101-000~-012-00¢8 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
101-000-020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 ¢.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINGQ/REAL 0.0¢ ¢.00
101-008-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.6 (.00
101-000-028-00C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.350 (.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
101-008-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 ¢.00
161-008-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.0¢
161-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.08
181-000-067-203 DUE FRCOM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0,00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-C67-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 445,000.00
101-000~-C67~2089 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.G0
101-000~-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELCP 0.00 0.C0
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-248 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
101-000-067-704 DUE ‘TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRARMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICC LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FRCM STATE .00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO CAKLAND COUNTY ¢.00 0.00
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FPROM GENESEE COUNTY G.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,898,551.00 2,898,947.07
#%% Tighilities **%%*
101-000-2061-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 .00
101~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,457, 42 24.95
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.G60 G.00
101-000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.0C
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.0¢
101-000-214~000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214~001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-2483 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.C0
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
101-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.00 1,213.95
101-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101-000-232~000 FSA 0.00 0.00
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCC 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-00¢ GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-339-00¢ DEFERRED REVENUE —~ ARPA 678,032.41 678,032.41
Potal Liabilities 684,489,83 679,271.31
**% Pund Balance **¥
1031~000-3%90-000 FUND BALANCE 2,259,965,23 2,259,965.23
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481 .24
101-000-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B {8,548.50) (8,548, 50}
Total Fund Balance 2,264 ,897.97 2,264,897.597




10/06/2022 10:17 AM RALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp -
Fand 101 GENERAIL FUND
Current Year
GIL Number Description Beg. Balance

Page: 2/22

Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22

2,264,897.97

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22

*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 2,214,061.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ Current Year

Ending Fund Balance

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

(50,836.80)

5,614,59
2,219,675.76
2,898,947.07




19/06/2022 10:17 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k% Dssets ***

201-000-001-000C CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE 54D 3,641.88 3,641.88
201-008-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
201-000-026-000 BSSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 .00

Total Assets 3,641.88 3,641.88

**% Tjabpilities **¥

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-214~-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0,00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**%+* Fund Balance **¥

201-003-320-000 FUND BALANCE 5,142.48 5,142.48
Total Fund Balance 5,142.48 5,142.48
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 5,142 .48
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 {1,500.60)
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 3,641.88
0.00

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance

3,641.88
3,641.88

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2022 10:17 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBIX Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENARCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k% Assets FE¥

203-000~001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 53,349.53 52,662.91
203-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
203-000~026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE .00 .00
203-000-~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets £3,349.53 52,662.91

*%% Jiabilities ***

203-000-202~G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.0C 175.00
203-000~-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.,00¢ 0.00C
Total Liabkilities . 175.00 175,00

*%% Pund Balance ***

203-000-380-000 FUND BALANCE 49,020.75 459,020.75
Total Fund Balance 49,020.75 49,020.75
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 49,020.175
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 4,153.78
#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 53,174.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {6B6.62)
Ending Fund Balance 52,487,981
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 52,662,91

* Year Not Closed




10/06/2022 10:17 AM BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Bgsets *h*

204-000-C01-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 3,894.67 2,732.49
204-000-002-000 70 RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 .00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.60
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TBAX FUND 0.0C 0.00

Total Assets 3,894.67 2,732.49

*%*% Tiabilities *#*%

204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***

204-000-380-000 FUND BALANCE 2,290.07 2,290.07
Total Fund Balance 2,290.07 2,290.07
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 2,290.07
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 1,604,60
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 3,894.67
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (1,162.,18)
Ending Fund Balance 2,732.49
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,732.49

* Year Not Closed




10/06/2022 1G:17 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Current Year

Page: 6/22

GL Numbez Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% hssets **F
205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 10,940.60 10,940.60
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205~000-067-703 DUE FROM TR¥ FUND 0.00C 0.00
Total Assets 10,940.60 10,940.60
*%% Liabilities **%
205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00
205-000~-214-704 DUE TC/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
***% Pund Balance ***
205-000-330-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,587.47 10,587.47
Total Fund Balance 10,587.47 10,587.47
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 10,587.47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — 21-22 353.13
*#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 10,940.60
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 10,940.60
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,940.60

* Year Not Closed




16/06/2022 10:17 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 0%/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Page: /22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
KKK Assets * %k k
206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {1,866.23) (49,802.37)
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65.70 79.52
206-000~003-001 CD'S 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets {1,800.53) (49,722.85)
*%% Liabilities ***
206-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
206-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 445,000,006
206-000-229-G00 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.0¢
Total Liabilities 0.00 445,000.00
**% Pund Balance ***
206-0006-320-000 BALANCE~BEG. OF PERIOD 84,426.11 84,426.11
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 9.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 84,426.11 84,426.11
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 84,426.11
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 (86,226.64)
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB {1,800.53)
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - Current Year {492,922.32)
Fnding Fund Balance (494 ,722.85)
(49,722,85}

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2022 10:17 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending G9/30/2022

Current Year

Page:

8/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k* Dssets *HF
209-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING {41,043.75) {51,706.70)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,016,688 5,653.32
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000~056-0060 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00C G.00
Total Assets {5,934.01) (15,960,33)
*%% TLiabilities #***
209-000-202-CG00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,260.00 0.00
209-000-214~-000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000~229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 (.00
Total Liabilities 7,260.00 0,00
*%% Fund Balance **¥*
208-000~390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 60,737.53 60,737.53
Total Fund Balance 60,737.53 60,737.53
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 60,737.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ 21-22 (73,931.54)
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB {13,194.01)
(2,766.32)

et of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

{15,960,33)
{15,960.33)




10/06/2022 10:17 BM BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSEIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page: 9/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k*k Agsets ¥R
220-000-G01-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,964.57 2,964.57
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
220-000~026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 .00
220-000~-C67-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 2,964.57 2,964 ,57
*%% Liabilities ***
220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.60 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FRCM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total biabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance **¥
220-000-380-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,002.13 2,002.13
Total Fund Balance 2,002.13 2,002.13
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 2,002.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 S62.44
#21-22 End ¥B/22-23 Beg ¥B 2,964.57
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - Curxent Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,964.5%7
2,964.5%7

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




16/06/2022 10:17 AM BATLANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Current Year

Page:

10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k% Dssats *EF
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {265.80) (265.80)
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY .00 0.00
Total Assets (265.80) {265.80)
*%% Tigbilities ***
245-000-202-000 BACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 .00
*%% Fund Balance ***
245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD (340.87) {340.87)
Total Fund Balance (340.87) {(340.87)
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 (340.87)
Met of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 75.07
#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB (265.80)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance {265.80)
Tatal Liabilities And Fund Balance {265.80)

* Year Not Closed




10/06/2022 10:17 AM BALBNCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Begy. Balance Balance

*%* Bgsats FFF

247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000~002-000 70 RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-006-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.0C 0.60
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
#*%% Tiabilities ***
247-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00C
247-000~-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.60
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.60
247-000-216~000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ***

247-000-3%0-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERICD 0.006 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 0.00
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - 21-22 0.00

%*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2022 10:17 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 12/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
und 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year
GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
ES. S Assets *k ®
249-000-001~000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 126,586.48 136,261.18
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECETIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 126,586.48 136,261.18
**% Tjabilities ***
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 7,126.50 3, 682.00
249-000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND {AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000~-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FURD {AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-300-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-400-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.08 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 7,126.50 3,682.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 100,963.26 100, 963.26
Total Fund Ralance 100,963.26 100,963.26
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 100,963,.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 18,496.72
#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg ¥FB 119,459.98
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year 13,119.20
Ending Fund Balance 132,579.18
136,261.18

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




16/06/2022 10:17 AM BATANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/z22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fung 255 P2 E G FUND
Current Year
GL Number bescription Beg. Balance Balance
k** fgsehs *H¥
255~000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 212,212.98 220,213.70
255~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255~000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS G.00 0.00
255-000-035-0G0 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ¢.00 0.00
Total Assets 277,318.54 285,319.26
¥¥% Liabilities ***
255-000-202-0G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000~214-101 DURTO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-0046-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H G.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING .00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 .00
255-000~-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
fotal Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% pund Balance **%*
255~-000-390~-060 FUND BALANCE 284,550.74 284,550.74
Total Fund Balance 284 ,5650.74 284,550.74
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 284,550.74
Net of Revenuas VS Expenditures - 21-22 (7,232.20)
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg F¥FB 277,318.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 8,000.72
Ending Fund Balance 285,3159.26
285,319.26

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




10/06/2022 10:17 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BATLANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSEIP
Period Ending 09/30/2022

fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Page: 14/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**+ Assets ***
402-000~001-000 CASH-CHECKING 107,805.69 107,935.13
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
4£02-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.60 G.00C
402-000~067-10C1 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 107,805.69 107,935.13
**+% Liabilities ***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYAELE 0.00 ¢.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//¥ROM GENERAL FUND 0,00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
%% pupnd Balance *#**
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 90,459.30 30,459.3C
Total Fund Balance 90,459.30 90,459.30
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 90,459.30
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures — 21-22 17,346.39
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 107,805.69
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures - Current Year 129.44
Ending Fund Balance 107,935.13
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 107,935.13

* Year Not Closed




10/06/2022 106:17 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k% Dsgets *X*
701-004-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 50,675.28 51,881.02
701-006-003-000 INVESTMENTS .00 0.060
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) {370.52)
Total Assets 50,304.7¢6 51,510.50
**% Tiabllities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425,50 425.50
T01~-000-214-000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND {102.82) {102.82}
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00C
701-000-214~-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 .00
701-000-225-000 FEDERAL GOVERMMENT 0.0c0C 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 12,972.00 11,728.00
701-000-236-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE {2,519.50) (2,519.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABRLE {0.50) (0.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 39,372.87 41,797.87
701-000-283-001 FOBMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 50,147.55 51,328.55
*#%% Fund Balance ***
701-060~390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING COF PERICD 73.27 73.27
Total Fund Balance 73.27 73.27
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 73.27
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 83.94
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 157.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Curxent Year 24.774
Ending Fund Balance 181.95
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 51,510.50

* Year Not Closed




10/06/2022 10:17 AM

User: DEBBIR
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Periocd Ending 09/30/2022

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 16/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% RBssets *HF
703-000-001-000 TAX~CASH CHECKING 1,866.8% 103,150.33
703-000-0G3-000 INVESTMENTS 0.0G 0.00
733-000-C17-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 .00
703~000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINGQ.-REAL 0.00 0.0¢
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FURD (2,296.93) (2,296.93)
Total Assets {430.04) 100,853.40
k% Liabilities ***
703-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.80
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-040-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 G.00
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.0¢ 0.00
703-000-214-20¢6 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0,00 0.00
703-000-214-220 CTTIWAY RD 0.60 0.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS .00 .00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00C .00
703-000-214-9210 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00C 0.00
703~000-215-0800 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.60 0.00
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-002 GBRNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703~-000-220-C00 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 0.00
703~-000-221-G00 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703~000-222-000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS .00 18,066.94
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.06 0.00
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOQLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 39,719.33
703-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.¢0 754.71
703-000-225-020 ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 11,290.39
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,310.47
703-000-225~-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703-000~-225-050 M.C.C.TRX PRYMENTS .00 G.00
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHTIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 27,315.40
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PRRES & REC 0.60 0.00
703-000-225-075 Z0OC AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHQOLS INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226-020 CAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226-030 CCC INTEREST 0.00C 0.08
703-000-226~0640 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.60 0.060
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE COF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226~-060 ORKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST .00 ¢.00
703-000-230-0C0 DUE TC OTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00¢ (1,649.32)
Total Liabilities 0.00 100,807.92
*** Fund Balance ***
703-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {902.55) (902,55)
Total Fund Balance (902.55) {902.55)
{902.55)

Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22




16/06/2022 10:17 AM BALANCE SHEFET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 08/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page:

Current Year

17/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 472 .51
*¥21-22 End ¥B/22-23 Beg FB (430.04)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 475.52
Ending Fund Balance 45,48
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 100,853.40

* Year Not Closed




10/06/2022 10:17 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1g/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
rund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*¥*% Bgsets ***

704-000-001-000 /L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 8,200.44 7,589,924
704-000-003-C00 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.0¢
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.08 0.C0
704-000~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,200.44 7,589.94

*%% Liabilities ***

704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,720.00 15,720.00
704-000-214-000C DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.08 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIBMS DR SAD 0.60 0.00

Total lLiabilities 15,720.00 15,720.00

*+%* pPund Balance ***

704-000-330-0G0 FUND BALANCE 22,802.76 22,802.76
Total Fund Balance 22,802.76 22,802.76
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 22,802.76
Net of Revenuas VS Expenditures -~ 21-22 (30,322,32)
*21-22 End ¥B/22-23 Beg FB (7,519.56)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (610.50)
Ending Fund Balance (8,130.086)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 7,.589.94

* Year Not Closed




10/06/2022 10:17 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

Usexr: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Current Year

Page:

19/22

GIL: Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Agsets ***
705-000-001-000 1K BRAEMBR-CASH/CHECKING 44,970.33 36,670.33
705-06G0-003-000 INVESTMENTS G.0C 0.00
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.0¢ 0.00
705~000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00C
Total Assets 44,970,33 36,670.33
*%% Liapilities ***
705-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (15,720.00) (15,720.00)
705-000~-214-000 DUE TO/FRCOM GENERAL FUND 0.00 ¢.00
Total Liabilities (15,720.00) {15,720.00)
*%% Fund Balance *%*
705-000-330-000 FUND BALANCE 52,637.89 52,637.89
Total Fund Balance 52,637.89 52,637.89
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 52,637.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 8,052.44
*21~22 End KFB/22-23 Beg FB 60,690.33
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year {8,300,00)
Ending Fund Balance 52,390,33
36,670,33

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




10/06/2022 10:17 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR RCOSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2022
DR: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Current Year

Page: 20/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
xR K ASSetS * kK
707-000-001-G00 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHBECKING 170,386.81 151,551.17
T07-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
T0T-006-026~0C00 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 170,386.81 151,551.17
¥%% Tigbilities *¥*
T707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FEUND G.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0,00 0.00
**+% Pund Balance ***
707-000-390~000 TIPSICC LAKE FUND BALANCE 162,510.17 162,510.17
Total Fund Balance 162,510.17 162,510,117
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 162,510.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 7,876.64
*21~22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 170,386.81
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year {(18,835.64)
Ending Fund Balance 151,551.17
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 151,551.17

* Year Not Closed




10/06/2022 10:17 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 09/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Aggets *A*

861-000-001-000 HCLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 9,735.24 S,482.8¢6
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.60C
861-0C0-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00C
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861~-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 9,735.24 9,482.86

**¥% Tiabilities **%

861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 181.80 88.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-030 TAX COLLECTION EFUND .00 6.00

Total Liabilities 181.80 88.85

**% Pund Balance *¥**

861-000-390-000 BAT,, AT BEG. OF PERIOD 10,465.42 10,465.42
Total Fund Balance 10,465 .42 10,465.42
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 10,485.42
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 (911.98)
*21-22 End ¥B/22-23 Beg FB 9,553.44
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (159.43)
Ending Fund Balance 9,394.0%
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance ©,482.86

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2022 10:17 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIR Period Ending 08/30/2022 .
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year

Page:

2z2/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*hk Bssets **¥
865-000-001~000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 23,873.05
*%+ pund Balance ***
865~-000-390-600 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.056 83,873.05
Beginning Fund Balange - 21-22 93,873.05
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures - 21-22 0.00
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Yeaw 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Yaar Not Closed




6T £99°61T ISIUBWRSINGSTA £F IO TBIOI
00" LBS LSHIDYD PTOA T SS27
81°0%Z°02T 1EY0BYD E FO TEIC]
S8TYIOL NUZ
00°096 00~0DES~000~60Z/L0T NMYT SHTITIARID LIES odL 0d% 8ZEET NED Z220Z/%0/0T
£T°88 -098+ECZ~TOT/IOWMATIN 1d4HS HYHINSYIEI aud NOIHSOHE ¥OId NOLHESOY LEEET NED 2202/%0/0T
00861 000-0E8-E8Z~T0T/dTHSHIGHAN SYTLASYTIL D0SSY SUFTINSYRIT TY4IDINONW NYSIHOIN Eanuy 9ZEET NIED 2Z0Z/%0/01
70" 9E9 000~-9ZL~682~T0T/SHITA4NS HDITAZ0 LAES MNVY HYLSOVTI UYISOYTI GEEEZ o) 2202/%0/07
SETOEF’T —TLE-6PZ/ONIERATI 3 HOEW BOILOITASNI IJES HETAM YNILSIES HSTIM PZEE? ]IS TZ0Z/62T/6(
G5°6ET 000-068-68Z-T0OT/SHENOHI FITAAQ SSHTMEIM NOZIMHA NOZTETEA £2EET NES ZZ0T/ B8/ 6L
00-GLE £6~000~60Z/WID SNINCO¥I I¥ SI150d TAOWITH 245 D4L ZZEET NESD ZTOT/6Z/6(
ZE VDS T NOISSINWOD ONINNYI4 ONALIY ¥ HOUIIR 277 0IQ0LS IIINdAdVS HAYS 1ZEET NED ZC0Z/6T/6(
007000 '5F NOD NOINQ 000°86% 40 HENC HONYIVE J0 /T AITMOHIOY MITd ALNNOD OANYINYC HINON YAD0N DZEET liee] 2202/62/6(
BE"EFO’Q 8-687-T0T/SEXI RENEQOLIY dIHSHMMOL ESO9NY DTS TIIHIATAWN g NHOO TIIHIATON G6TEEE NED Z220Z/6T/ B¢
SLTEE 000-098-T6T~T0T/SHOILDETE ADHITIN I4ES VATIIN AIGTEC WITIIH 8TELE NED ZTOT/ BT/ 6!
§87LER'T 0-Z08-TLE-EFZ/EOLOTASNI TYOTALOEIE IdES AAATIM DHO0C WHATIMA LTEEZ NED ZZOT/ 62/ 6!
Gz 2ty 000~-0¢6-592-T0T TTYH QIO AOMENE dArd THLI 9TEEZ NES ZZOT/BZ/BI
00°GT 2-T0T/EDIA40 ZE0Z~Z2—6 — 22-%Z-8 EOIAIC AODWHNE SUEHASNSD ADERESNOD STELT NES ZZ0Z/6Z/ 6
00°S§T 000-026-592-T0T TI¥E 470 AO9HNE SUERASHOD ADUNISNOD PLEET NED 2202/6Z/ 6!
S8 LY 000-026-99Z-T0T/dHNg TTIM 909 A¥OMDIH AS¥ANE SUENASROD ZOYNISNOD ETEET NHD ZZ0T/6T/ 6!
057487 0D0-0E6-TSL-TOT/Havd NMOYIYE] D0H HSNdd YEISYD "EH0" UALEYD ZIEET NHD Z220Z/6Z/5!
00°0ST'T -T08-TLE-6FT/HENIYLAY ATHINOW 2207 ATOC ONI SEINIDCSSY NYWINOM HTSITIYD TTSTTHED TIEET NED ZT0T/6T/8
00°vLZT'T NY¥TId ¥/SNOILOEASNI 9¢7Id 9T - 2202 A1IAD ONI SEIYIDCSSY NYWLEOM HISITEYD TISITAYD 0TEET NS ZT0T/6¢/ 6!
00"ETE’T ATE NY'Id 8/SNOILDEISNI DQI€ L2 - 550907 ONT SATIYIDOSSY NYRIMOM HISITEYD TISITIED 60EET NED Z20Z/6C/6
00°0ST T 08-TLE-GPZ/HMANIVITY ATHINOW ZI0OZ ISOOO0Y ONI SEIYIDOSSY NYRINOM TTSITIYD FISTTEYD 80€€T NAD 2zZ02/62/6
0% " 829 000-8ZL~68Z~TOT/STIIE XYL dHINIM ONI SUINIEVA ONIIEIIYH CHONYAQY ARONTAQY LOEEE NED TIZOET/BL/6
007 0%F T 000~0£6-000-602 HMYI XMIIINID DAY DdL 24l 90€EZ NED zene/zel/e
EE"TZZ 000-858-682-T0T ¥EIAOD ONI ¥$0 HODI™ HODIM S0EET NES zZz0e/zT/e
69°GLZ TF TOC 0£6°€9P 10T FTATIOTHD XRINACD GNYTIYO 904 NOISSIWWOD Iv¥0d HOOUYOEI0 TOEET NES zeoz/iz/e
ZZETT 000556682 T0T MTIASYIYL ALNOCD IHYTIYO YTALALINYO £0LET o) ZTOZT/ZL/6

qOoYYd NI d0IMI 4I¥d UOsSeay DTOA
00-L8S 000-0£6-692-T0T SUIYdTI SHALSAS MRIYTY MUK Iy AN ZOEET NED TTOE/Ce/6
06°29% 000-058-682~T0T SINCHA SSANISOE ISYOROD ndg LISYOHOD TOEET NED 2Z02/22/6
91 212 000~%0L~TLT~TOT ¥ 000-F0L-68Z-T0T SNI INYIHOD EONYMASNT HIIT WONA LS9TH WOKND 00£€Z N z20T/8T/6
00" E82°T Q00-0£8-682-T0T dTIHSYIEHEW D0IHES SOOKES 66ZEZ HaED eZ0E/S1/6
05 09% ‘T SERI AHNMOLLY OTId TIIHIATAOK (0 NHOD TITHIATOR 86TET NED zzoz/St/e
S0TE8E’T 000-9TL~682~T01 MNYE 9YLSOYTE WYLSoWTd LBEET NES ZIOE/ST/6
LET166°T CO0-F0L-TLT-TOT ¥ Q000-F0L-E£5Z~TOT SHNI HSdD" WSED2LE 962EC NS ZTOZ/ST/6
00°0EE°T 00-0£6-592-T0T THAOWHY SUEEC GNY MNMY'T AOIAGTAS NMVI ENC N IIY NMYTENOTTY G6ZET NED ZTOZ/ST/6
(NCHWOD) INNOJOV JHTo0d TYHENED NID Mue
atsieiiie;g woTIdTIOSa] SWEN I0PUIA IOPUSA FDOYD Jueqg 380 H23Y
dm], 9509 :g
ZZ0T/90/0T - ZZOZ/ST/60 WOWd WI¥CE MOUHC ATEEEq a9

/T 1abeg dIHSNMOI ESCOY ¥0d ¥HALSISHEY MOHHD

RY I0:TT 2202/90/0



007625

ISIUBWASINGSTT T FC TEIC

000 :SYO/YD PTCA {) SS3
00 g9eEs ISHDDYD T IO TEIC
(STVLOL %

00°%Es 000~0£6-000-F0Z "TOWLNOD ISNU SEDIAMES ¥OOdIN0e MIYHEAYHL MEIHEATEL QEREZ avs CZOT/CT/¢
ONTMDOHHD INIRSSHESSY TY¥IDEIS J¥E UE

JUNCUTY uotidransag SWEN ICPUSA IOPUSA I2DUD yueg 33eq Hoo

1/T :9beg

Z702/90/0T ~ ZZOEZ/GT/60 WOWE Hivd MOEHD

dIHSNMCI dFS0¥ d02 JdELSIDEY MDEHD

dm], ©80% If
ATILIAA - a=¢
WY TO:TT ZZ0Z/90/!



00°L¥8°E

IS3UsWSSINGSTJ £ FO TEI0

00" 0 ISMDAYD PTOA (0 559
00°LF8'E DYDY £ JO TEIO
PSTIVIOE ¥

0e- 0002 000-£82-000-T0L/MOMDSE INNATE TI¥ITIN aON¥3 JIITIIH 9G8T YL Z2T0T/%0/0
00 sL H 086L WALSAS OIWITOAOLOHd 0 MEIANY 04 ALTYOHIAY FdId XALNOOD INYTAVO HIEFMON TIDON . GGBT 2L TZ0T/6T/6
OG- ZLL’T 00C-0E£Z-000-T0L SESSYd Tadd SXIV¥d XINNOD ANYTNYO MIYAALDAEC TS8T WL ZZ02/2T/6
ONIMOHHED AONEOY % LSOMI YL HU®

JUTOURY ueTadraosag SWEN LODUSA Lopuan HRDUD sueg S3eg o8y

2202/90/0T - ZZ0Z/ST/60 WO¥E HIVJ MOJEHD
1/1 :9bed dTESNMOL AS0Y 904 ¥HISIDIE MOEHD

dmI, @50y :d
HAIgdHEC - I9S
Wd ¢0:1T T€Q0Z2/80/0



6Z°0%¥0'¥¥E

$SIUAMSSINGSTG § JO TEIAO

00" ¢ 1SADBYD PTOA [ SS8
6Z°0F0 ¥RE 18)i08YD § IO TEIO
I§IYLOL ¥V

Z97ZER T SINFHAVIIEAD XYL FOTAYES ¥HI DID0UEE00 DID0TTIOD 80ES ¥EL ZZOZ/LT/E
0T LZB'TVE SININAYE XYL STOOHDS NOLNIE STOOHDS NOINEJ HOSNCINAL Logg XYL ZTOZ/LE/E
9L°29 SINEHAYIIEAD XYL ARHATEE HIISOL ANF I 20£8 XYL ZTOT/BL/E
187069 SINFHAYINEAD XYL STININTA SHYT SMYL GOES T ZZOE/BL/E
00-Le SINAWAYIIIAO KHL NOSNMIY NYSAS aNY TIVHOIW NOSNOHE P0OES XL ZE0Z/6T/E
ONIMOUHD XV¥I XL UE

AUNOUTY uoT3dTIDsS8g QUrEN IOPUBA Iopusn Ho9UD Fueg 3. HIIr

/T abeg

Z2202/90/0T - Z202/S1/60 WO¥d AIVQ MDEHD
ATHSNMOL ESOY ¥CA JUISISHE MDIHD

dm], 2509 ¢
EIGHHJ :3XIE
WY Z0:TT ZZ0Z/20/C



[(A4E£ 4]

1 abed

CL7LOP8LLS

1
1
T
¥
]
.

e alema

00°/92% 0z'8Le 00°000'009% 18°69/'¢86¢% TIviol
76'B/% ¥0'0% 00°0% 00°0% 8v'6.$ {aNNZ 391F) 802472 dIDVALNNOD ANV DIVO
LZ’Ges'egl'ys (204528 gzglLs 00°000°009% 6E'989'€RGS  IWHMIANID) G0LLL dIDVUALNNOD ANYIMYO

LNIWILSIAANI

08'755'6.2%

ze'sie'ies

PP ive'er0'ls  |EeBed 00'0% 00°0% LL'80E'EF0'LS W1iol
/6'£Z9'2Z0'L$  |00'0% 00708 00°0$ 16°€25'Ze0' LS (871718 AMNSYIH L) 09YY4 STIIM
18°€22'02% €eB5ES 00°0% 00°0% ¥S'¥89'02$ (T00d) S8V 1D NVOIHOIN

LINIIWLSIANI

Z1'0LL'00€%

Tv.LOL

09°v55'6.2% 00°0% zesle'les 00°0% 2L 0.2790€$  ((WN MNVYE QHOIHILVYAM) ONPOIHD
ININSSASSY 1vIDIdS
£1°099°c5% 00°002$ €L 18678 0¥'926'05$ vlol
£1°099'c5$ €783 00°002% €L 1E6'Z% 0v°'826'05% OINVE 31VLS IHL) ONDDIHD
ADNIOVY ANV LSNYHL
1§18 1118 £2°05% 6/°889°'€06% L9'ee8'roT 1S |62 °ZLL'9%ES IVLOL
VNI TAIWES €Z05% 6/°989'C06% LOEE8 PO LS (622419588 [DINVE 3LVLS IHL) ONDIOIHD
u aNn4d Xvl
5/ /79'¥69% 29 prGs 65°'81£'089% LLvPs'ess €0Z0v'LZE' LS qviol
LLIBYETS 00°€$ 00°0% 00°es L. ¥6Y'ET8 OINVYE 31V.1S) SANND TVHLNIDONMDIHD
/19615018 Z6°5¢EL% 00'0% Z6°5ELS S§Z'090°50L%  |BINYE HVISOV14) SONIAYS TVIDHINWNOD
/9°€£6°69G% 96°507$ 66°81£'989% 6.°G0%'€G$ £07/78'861°1L¢ [(HVLSOVIH) ONDIDIHD
aNN4d IvHINED
9NIONI 1SIAUIINI s1ig3a sLisodada ONINNID3G ZZ0Z 1SNODNV 40 HLNOW 3AHL ¥O4
JONVY1VE MNYS dIHSNAOL 350N

1MOdId SHIHNSVIYL dIHSNAMOL 3S0Y




SUPERVISOR TREASURER
Dianne Scheib-Snider Paul J Gambka

(248) 634-6889 T ownship Of Rose (248) 634-7291
e Oakland County
Michigan

(248) 634-8701 Glen Noble

CDBG REPORT" .
s ofSptember 30,2022

2020 Minot Tome Repair /- . $926.89
2021 Minor Home Repaig-;"’if: = $6 236. 00
2020 Public Service Grass/Sno‘w R ’ S $1,195.00
2021 Public Service (HAYA) 1eieased . ST 5350000

2019 Public Service (H.AYA) released . | S - $3,SQQ.OO

Total funds available © . T $15357.89

W

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442



MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

ISeptember




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-XX
OPPOSING PROPOSED OAKLAND COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSIT MILLAGE

)&Hﬁ’?&{‘q

WHEREAS, on Wednesday, August 10, 2022 the Oakland County Board of Commissioners voted to
approve a proposed public transportation millage for the General Election on Tuesday, November 8,

2022; and

WHEREAS, as proposed, the millage would be 0.95 mill per year, for a period of ten (10) years
beginning in 2022 and ending in 2031; and

WHEREAS, as proposed, the millage would generate approximately $66 milltion dollars in tax revenue
County-wide in the first year; and

WHEREAS, as proposed, the millage would generate approximately $310,569 in tax revenue from
the Township in the first year; and

WHEREAS, as proposed, the revenue from the millage would be distributed to Oakland County, the
Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional Transportation (SMART), the North Oakland
Transportation Authority (NOTA), the Older Persons’ Commission (OPC) and the Western Oakland
Transportation Authority (WOTA); and

WHEREAS, the Township has not been provided with any plan showing what transportation services,
if any, would be offered in Rose Township and the rest of Northern Oakland County if the millage is

approved; and

WHEREAS, the proposed millage would replace an expiring millage levied by the Oakland County
Public Transportation Authority {OCPTA), which allowed communities in the County (including the
Township) to opt out; and

WHEREAS, the proposed millage will not allow the Township or any other community in Oakland
County to opt out; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board supports a community-based transit system matched to the specific
needs of its taxpayers, rather than a more costly regional system that will not meet the needs of the

community;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Rose Township of Oakland County, Michigan, hereby
adopts this resolution to express its opposition to the proposed Oakland County Public Transit
Millage, and to respectfully request that County leaders thoughtfully and responsibly prepare a plan
for public transit in collaboration with all Oakland County communities.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Rose Township/Clerk forward a copy of this Resolution to the
Oakland County Executive and the Oakland County Board of Commissioners.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on October 12, 2022 at which time a guorum was present

Dated:

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk



Supervisor Treasurer Clerk Trustee Trustee
Dianne Scheib-Snider Paul Gambka Debbie Miller Glen Noble Patricia Walls

Rose Township Proclamation of Family Court Awareness Month

WHEREAS, the mission of the Family Court Awareness Month Committee
(FCAMC) is to increase awareness on the importance of a family court system that prioritizes child
safety and acts in the best interest of children, and;

WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is fueled by the desire to create awareness and change in the
family court system for the conservatively estimated, 58,000 children a year ordered into
unsupervised contact with abusive parents, while honoring the hundreds of children who have
been reported as murdered during visitation with a dangerous parent, and;

WHEREAS, the mission of the FCAMC is to increase awareness on the importance of empirically-
hased education and training on domestic violence and child abuse, including emotional,
psychological, physical, and sexual abuse, as well as childhood trauma, coercive control, and post
separation abuse for judges and all professionals working on cases within the family court system,

and;

WHEREAS, the mission of the FCAMC is to increase awareness on the importance of using
scientifically valid, evidence-based, treatment programs and services that are proven in terms of
safety, effectiveness, and therapeutic value, and;

WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is to educate judges and other family court professionals on
evidence-based, peer-reviewed research. Such research is a critical compenent to making decisions
that are truly in the best interest of children. This research includes The Adverse Childhood
Experiences (ACEs) Study {co-principal investigator: Vincent Felitti, Kaiser Permanente-CDC);
Child Custody Evaluators’ Beliefs About Domestic Abuse Allegations (principal investigator: Daniel
Saunders, University of Michigan, sponsored by the National Institute of Justice); and Child Custody
QOutcomes in Cases Involving Parental Alienation and Abuse Allegations (principal investigator: Joan
S. Meier, GW Law School, sponsored by the National Institute of Justice), and;

NOW, THEREFORE, The Rose Township Board of Trustees, hereby declare the Month of
NOVEMBER, to be FAMILY COURT AWARENESS MONTH.



